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NOTICE OF ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING 

NOTICE is hereby given that the 35th Annual General Meeting ("ACM") of the Members of Chambal Breweries 
and Distilleries Limited will be held on Friday, the 25th Day of September, 2020 at 12.00 P.M. at Registered 
office of the Company at A-7 Shopping Centre, Kota, 324007 (Rajasthan) to transact the following business: 

1. To adopt the Audited Financial Statements of the Company for the year ended on March 31,2020. together 
with the reports of the Auditors and the Board of Directors thereon: 

2. To appoint a Director in place of Ms. Amrita Modi [DIN: 07761166). who retires by rotation and being eligible, 
offers herself for re-appointment; 

3. To appoint  Mr. Anmol jindal (DIN: 07618593) as a n  Independent Director a n d  in  this regard, to 
consider and  if thought fit, to pass t h e  following resolution a s  a n  Ordinary Resolution: 

'RESOLVED THAT pursuant to the provisions of section 149, 150 and 152 read with schedule IV and 
all other applicable provisions, if any, of the Companies Act, 2013 and The Companies (Appointment 
&Qualification of Directors) Rules, 2014 (including any statutory modification(s) or re-enactrnent(s) 
thereof for the time being in force) and as per Articles of Association of the company and pursuant to 
Regulation 25 of Securities And Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations and Disclosure 
Requirements) Regulations, 2015, Mr. Anmol Jindal (DIN: 07618593). and who has submitted a 
declaration that he meets the criteria for independence as provided in Section 149(6) of the 
Companies Act, 2013 and regulation 16(l)(b) of the SEBl (Listing Obligations and Disclosure 
Requirements) Regulations, 2015, and in respect of whom the Company has received a notice in 
writing under Section 160 of the Companies Act. 2013 from a member proposing his candidature for 
the office of Director of the Company be and is hereby appointed as an Independent Director for a 
term of 5 years w.e.f. 25th September 2020to 24th September 2025, on the Board of the company and 
his term shall not be subject to retirement by rotation. 

RESOLVED FURTHER THAT the Board of Directors of the Company be and is hereby authorized to 
settle any question, difficulty o r  doubt that may arise in giving effect to this resolution and to do all 
such acts, deeds, matters and things as may be necessary, expedient and desirable in this regard." 

PLACE : KOTA 
DATE : 10.08.2020 

By The Order Of the Board 
For Chambal Breweries and Distilleries Limited 

PARASRAM IHAMNANl 
Chairman and 

Managing Director 
DIN: 01266196 

REGISTERED OFFICE: 
A/7. Shopping Centre Kota, 324007 
CIN: L99999RJ1985PLCO46460 
Website: www.chambalkota.in 
Email id: chambalbreweries@gmail.com 
Contact no. : 0744-2362346 

2 



NOTES : 

1) In view of the COVID-19 pandemic, the Ministry of Corporate Affairs (MCA) has, vide General Circular No. 
14/2020 dated April 8, 2020, General Circular No 17/2020 dated April 13, 2020 and General Circular No. 
20/2020 dated May 5, 2020 (collectively "MCA Circulars"), permitted companies to conduct Annual General 
Meeting (AGM) in physical presence of the members with the permission of the concerned authority. In 
compliance with the MCA Circulars and applicable provisions of Companies Act, 2013 and SEBl (Listing 
Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015, the 35th AGM of the Company is being convened 
in physical presence of members. 

2) A MEMBER ENTITLED T O  ATTEND AND VOTE AT THE AGM IS  ENTITLED T O  APPOINT A PROXY TO 
ATTEND AND VOTE ON POLL INSTEAD OF HIMSELF/HERSELF AND THE PROXY NEED NOT BE A MEMBER 
OF THE COMPANY (A COPY OF THE PROXY FORM IS ATTACHED ON PAGE NO. ...R R.....oF ANNUAL 
REPORT). THE PROXY FORM IN ORDER T O  BE EFFECTIVE, SHOULD BE DULY STAMPED, FILLED, SIGNED 
AND MUST BE DEPOSITED WITH THE COMPANY AT ITS REGISTERED OFFICE AT LEAST 4 8  HOURS 
BEFORE THE COMMENCEMENT OF THE AGM. 
A PERSON CAN ACT AS A PROXY ON BEHALF OF MEMBERS NOT EXCEEDING FIFTY AND HOLDING IN THE 
AGGREGATE NOT MORE THAN TEN PERCENT OF THE TOTAL PAlD UP  SHARE CAPITAL OF THE COMPANY 
CARRYING VOTING RIGHTS. A MEMBER HOLDING MORE THAN TEN PERCENT OF THE TOTAL PAlD UP 
SHARE CAPITAL OF THE COMPANY CARRYING VOTING RIGHTS MAY APPOINT A SINGLE PERSON AS 
PROXY AND SUCH PERSON SHALL NOT ACT AS A PROXY FOR ANY OTHER PERSON OR SHAREHOLDER. 

3) For convenience of members, an attendance slip is annexed to the proxy form. Members are requested to affix 
their signature at the space provided and hand over the attendance slips at the place of meeting. The proxy of a 
member should mark on the attendance slip as 'Proxy' 

4) Members / Proxies/Authorized persons are requested to bring duly filled Attendance Slip to attend the 
Meeting, along with their copy of Annual Report. 

5) Corporate members, Karta of HUF and Trustee intending to send their authorized representatives to attend the 
AGM, pursuant to Section 113 of the Companies Act, 2013, are requested to send to the Company a certified 
copy of the Board Resolution or Power of Authority authorizing their representative to attend and vote on their 
behalf at the AGM. 

6) Members are informed that in case of joint holders attending the meeting, only such joint holder who is higher 
in the order of the names will be entitled to vote. 

7 )  Non-resident Indian shareholders are requested to inform about the following immediately to the Company 
or its Registrar and Share Transfer Agent or the concerned Depository Participanf as the case may be:- 
a) the change in the residential status on return to India for permanent settlement, and 
b) the particulars of the NRE account with a Bank in India, if not furnished earlier 

8) Shareholders can download Notice of AGM, Board's Report from CDSL website at www.evotineindia.com and 
Company's website www.chambalkota.in 

9) Members are requested to notify the change in address if any, with Pin Code numbers immediately (in case of 
shares held in physical mode). Quote their Regd. Folio Number/DP and Client ID Nos. in all their 
correspondence with the Adroi t  Co rpo ra t e  Serv ices  Pvt. Ltd., Registrar and Share Transfer Agentof The 
Company ("RTA") 19/20 Jaferbhoy Industrial Estate, 1st Floor, Makwana Road Marolnaka, Mumbai- 400 059, 
who is acting as our Registrar and Share Transfer Agent. 



10) All documents referred to in the Notice are open for inspection at the Registered Office of the Company during 
office hours on all days except Sunday & public holidays between 11.00 a.m. and 1.00 p.m. up to the date of 
AGM. 

11) The Register of Directors and Key Managerial Personnel ("KMPI) and their shareholding and Register of 
Contracts or  Arrangements in which Directors are interested maintained under Sections 170 and 189 of the 
Companies Act 2013 respectively will be available for inspection by the members at AGM. 

12) The Register of Members and Share Transfer Books of the Company will remain closed from Saturday, the  
19th  day of September 2020 to Frlday, 25th Day of September 2020 (both days Inclusive) for the purpose 
of AGM. 

13) Members holding shares in the same set of names under different ledger folios are  requested to apply for 
consolidation of such folios along with share certificates to the Company. 

14) As per Regulation 40 of the Securities and Exchange Board of lndia (Listing Obligations and Disclosure 
Requirements) Regulations. 2015, as amended and Securities and Exchange Board of lndia ("SEBI") clarification 
dated 27th March 2019 PR No.: 12/2019 securities of listed companies can be transferred only in 
dematerialized form with effect from April 1, 2019, except in case of request received for transmission or  
transposition of securities. In view of this and to eliminate all risks associated with physical shares and for ease 
of portfolio management, members holding shares in physical form are requested to consider converting their 
holdings to dematerialized form. Members can contact the R&T Agent of the company for assistance in this 
regard 

15) Members desirous of getting any information about the accounts and/or operation of the Company are 
requested to write to the Company a t  least seven days before the date of meeting to enable us to keep the 
information ready a t  the meeting. 

16) The Securities and Exchange Board of lndia ('SEBII) has mandated the submission of Permanent Account 
Number ("PAN') by every participant in securities market Members holding shares in electronic form are. 
therefore requested to submit their PAN to their Depository Particlpant(s) with whom they are maintaining 
their de-mat accounts. Members holding shares in physical form can submit their PAN details to the 
Company/Registrar and Transfer Agents. 

17) Members desirous of making nomination as permitted under Section 72 of the Companies Act, 2013 in respect 
of the physical shares held by them in the Company, can make nominations in Form SH-13, which can be 
procured from the 'RTA: The Members holding shares in demat form may contact their respective depository 
participants for making such nominations." 

18) The Notice of AGM along with the Annual Report 2019-20 is being sent by electronic mode to those members 
whose email address is registered with the Company / Depositories, unless any member has requested for a 
physical copy of the same. For members who have not registered their email address, physical copies are being 
sent by the permitted mode. 

19) The shareholders holding shares in physical form and electronic form, who have not registered their email 
address so far, are requested to register their e-mail address for receiving all communications including Annual 
Report, Notices, Circulars, etc. from the Company electronically. 

20) A copy of Audited Financial Statements for the year ended 31*March, 2020 together with the Board's and 
Auditor's Report thereon are  enclosed herewith. 

21) In compliance with the provisions of Seaion 108 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Rule 20 of The .. 
Companies (Management and Administration) Rules. 2014 (as amended) & Regulation 44 of the Securities and 
Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015, the Company is -. 
pleased to offer remote e-voting facility for the Members to enable them to cast thelr votes electmnically from a 



place other than the venue of AGM. The business may be transacted through remote e-voting services provided 
by Central Depository Services (India) Ltd. 

22) Remote e-voting facility would remain open from Monday, Zlst Day of September 2020 a t  9.00 A.M to 
Thursday, 24th Day of September 2020 at  5.00 P.M. During this period, shareholders of the company holding 
shares either in the physical form or in dematerialized form, as on the cut-off date i.e. Friday. 18" September, 
2020, may cast their vote electronically. The E-voting module shall be disabled by CDSL for voting thereafter. 
Once the vote on a resolution is casted by the shareholder, the shareholder shall not be allowed to change it 
subsequently. 

The facility for voting through polling paper shall also be made available at  the AGM & members who have not 
already cast their vote by remote e-voting shall be able to exercise their right at  the AGM. The Members who 
have cast their vote by remote e-voting prior to the ACM may also attend the AGM but shall not be entitled to 
cast their vote again. 

23) CS Manoj Maheshwari, FCS 3355. Practicing Company Secretary, Jaipur, partner of M/s V. M. &Associates. 
Company Secretaries has been appointed as a scrutinizer to scrutinize the remote e-voting & poll process to be 
carried out at  the AGM in a fair and transparent manner. 

24) The final results including the remote E-voting and poll results of the AGM will be declared within 48 hours 
horn the conclusion of the AGM. The final results along with the scrutinizer's report shall be placed on the 
Company's website www.chambalkota.in immediately after the result is declared by the Chairman and also on 
the CDSL's website at  www.evotingindia.com and shall be communicated simultaneously to the concerned stock 
exchange. 

25) Any person who acquires shares of the Company and becomes member of the Company after dispatch of the 
notice of AGM and holding shares as of the cut-off date i.e. Friday, 18" September, 2020, may obtain the login 
ID and password by sending a request a t  helpdesk.evoting@cdslindia.com. However if you are already 
registered with CDSL for remote e-voting then you can use your existing user ID and password for casting your 
vote. 

26) Details of Director retiring by rotation and/or seeking re-appointment/appointment at this AGM as required 
under Regulation36(3) of SEBl (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 and 
Secretarial Standards-2 are provided under Annexure of Notice of AGM. 

27) The route map showing the direction to reach the venue of AGM is attached at  the end of the Report 

28) The instructions for  shareholders voting electronically a r e  a s  under: 

(i) If you are holding shares in Demat form and had logged on to www.evotingindia.com and casted your vote 
earlier for EVSN of any company, then your existing login id and password are to be used. 

(ii) Shareholders who have already voted prior to the meeting date would not be entitled to vote at the 
meeting venue. 

(iii) The shareholders should log on to the e-voting website www.evotineindia.com. 

(iv) Click on Shareholders. 
(v) Now Enter your User ID 
a. For CDSL: 16  digits beneficiary ID, 
b. For NSDL: 8 Character DP ID followed by 8 Digits Client ID, 
c. Members holding shares in Physical Form should enter Folio Number registered with the Company. 

or 

Alternatively, if you a r e  registered for CDSL's EASI/EASIEST e-services, you can log-in at 
httos:~www.cdslindia.com from Loein-Mveasi using your login credentials. Once you 
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successfully log-in to CDSL's EASI/EASIEST e-services, click on e-Voting option and proceed 

directly to cast your vote electronically. 

(vi) Next enter the Image Verification as displayed and Click on Login. 
(vii) If you are a first time user follow the steps given below: 

(viii) After entering these details appropriately, click on "SUBMIT" tab. 

(ix) Members holding shares in physical form will then directly reach the Company selection screen. However, 
members holding shares in demat form will now reach 'Password Creation' menu wherein they are 
required to mandatorily enter their login password in the new password field. Kindly note that this 
password is to be also used by the demat holders for voting for resolutions of any other company on which 
they are eligible to vote, provided that company opts for e-voting through CDSL platform. It is strongly 
recommended not to share your password with any other person and take utmost care to keep your 

PAN 

Dividend 
Bank 
Details 

Date of 
Birth 

(DOBI 

password confidential. 

(x) For Members holding shares in physical form, the details can be used only for e-voting on the resolutions 
contained in this Notice. 

(xi) Click on the EVSN for the relevant Chambal Breweries and Distilleries Limited on which you choose to 
vote. 

(xii) On the voting page, you will see "RESOLUTION DESCRIPTION" and against the same the option "YES/NOV 
for voting. Select the option YES or NO as desired. The option YES implies that you assent to the Resolution 
and option NO implies that you dissent to the Resolution. 

(xiii) Click on the "RESOLUTIONS FILE LINK" if you wish to view the entire Resolution details. 
(xiv) After selecting the resolution you have decided to vote on, click on "SUBMIT". A confirmation box will be 

displayed. If you wish to confirm your vote, click on 'OK", else to change your vote, click on "CANCEL" and 
accordingly modify your vote. 

(xv) Once you "CONFIRM" your vote on the resolution, you will not be allowed to modify your vote. 
(xvi) You can also take a print of the votes cast by clicking on "Click here to print" option on the Voting page. 
(xvii) If a demat account holder has forgotten the login password then Enter the User ID and the image 

verification code and click on Forgot Password &enter the details as prompted by the system. 
(xviii)Shareholders can also cast their vote using CDSL's mobile app 'm-Voting". The m-Voting app can be 

downloaded from respective Store. Please follow the instructions as prompted by the mobile app while 
Remote Voting on your mobile.. 

(xix) PROCESS FOR THOSE SHAREHOLDERS WHOSE EMAIL ADDRESSES ARE NOT REGISTERED WITH 
THE DEPOSITORIES FOR OBTAINING LOGIN CREDENTIALS FOR E-VOTING FOR THE 
RESOLUTIONS PROPOSED IN THIS NOTICE: 
1. For Physical shareholders- please provide necessary details like Folio No., Name of shareholder, scanned 
copy of the share certificate (front and back), PAN (self attested scanned copy of PAN card), AADHAR [self 

Members holding shares in Demat Fonn and Physical Fonn 

Enter your 10 digit alpha-numeric *PAN issued by Income Tax Department (Applicable for 
both demat shareholders as well as physical shareholders) 
Shareholders who have not updated their PAN with the Company/Depository 
Participant are requested to use the sequence number sent by Company/RTA or contact 
Company/RTA. 
Enter the Dividend Bank Details or Date of Birth (in dd/mm/yyyy format) as recorded in your 
demat account or in the company records in order to login. 
If  both the details are not recorded with the depository or  company please enter the 
member id / folio number in the Dividend Bank details field as  mentioned in instruction 

(v). 



attested scanned copy of Aadhar Card) by email to Adroit Corporate Services Pvt Ltd. Registrar and shares 
transfer agent of the company on info@adroitcorporate.com . 
2. For Demat shareholders -, please provide Demat account detials (CDSL-16 digit beneficiary ID or NSDL-16 
digit DPlD + CLID), Name, client master or copy of Consolidated Account statement, PAN (self attested scanned 
copy of PAN card), AADHAR (self attested scanned copy of Aadhar Card) to Adroit Corporate Services Pvt. Ltd. 
Registrar and shares transfer agent of the company on info@adroitcorporate.com. 

(xx) Note for Non - Individual Shareholders and  Custodians 
Nan-Individual shareholders (i.e. other than Individuals, HUF, NRI etc.) and Custodian are required to log 

on to www.evotineindia.com and register themselves as Corporates. 

A scanned copy of the Registration Form hearing the stamp and sign of the entity should be emailed to 

~esk.evotine@cdsl india.com. 

After receiving the login details a Compliance User should be created using the admin login and password. 

The Compliance User would he able to link the account(s) for which they wish to vote on. 

The list of accounts linked in the login should be mailed to helpdesk.evoting@cdslindia.com and on 

approval of the accounts they would be able to cast their vote. 

A scanned copy of the Board Resolution and Power of Attorney (POA) which they have issued in favour of 

the Custodian, if any, should be uploaded in PDF format in the system for the scmtinizer to verify the 

same. 

(XXI) All grievances connected with the facility for voting by electronic means may be addressed to Mr. Rakesh 
Dalvi, Manager, (CDSL,) Central Depository Services (India) Limited, A Wing, 25th Floor, Marathon 
Futurex, Mafatlal Mill Compounds, N M Joshi Marg, Lower Parel (East], Mumbai - 400013 or send an email 
to helpdeskevoting@cdslindia.com or call on 022-23058542/43 

PLACE : KOTA 
DATE : 10.08.2020 

By The Order Of the Board 
For Chamhal Breweries and Distilleries Limited 

Sd/- 

PARASRAM JHAMNANI 
Chairman and 

Managing Director 
DIN: 01266196 

REGISTERED OFFICE: 
A/7, Shopping Centre Kota, 324007 
CIN: L99999RJ1985PLC046460 
Website: www.chambalkota.in 
Email id: chambalbreweries@gmail.com 
Contact no. : 0744-2362346 



EXPLANATORY STATEMENT PURSUANT TO SECTION 102(1) OF THE COMPANIES ACT, 2013 ("THE ACT) 
Item No. 3 
The Company has received a notice in writing from member under Section 160 of the Act proposing 
the candidature of Mr. Anrnol Jindal for the office of Independent Director of the Company. 

The Company has received from him (i) consent in writing to act as Director in Form DIR- 2 pursuant 
to Rule 8 of Companies (Appointment and Qualifications of Directors) Rules, 2014 and (ii) intimation 
in Form DIR-8 in pursuant to rule 14(1]of Companies (Appointment and Qualifications of Directors) 
Rules. 2014 to the effect that he is not disqualified under subsection (2) of Section 164 of the 
Companies Act, 2013; and (3) a Declaration that he meets with the criteria of independence as 
prescribed both under sub-section (6) of Section 149 of the Companies Act, 2013 and under the SEBI 
(Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 (4) lndependent director data 
hank registration certificate with successfully qualified the Online Proficiency Self Assessment Test 
For Independent Director's Databank. 

In Compliance with SEBI Circular No. LIST/COMP/l4/2018-19 Dated June 20, 2018, your company 
has also received confirmation from Mr. Anmol Jindal that he is not been debarred from holding the 
office of director by virtue of any SEBI order or  any other such authority. 

As per opinion of the Board, Mr. Anmol Iindal fulfils the condition specified in the Act and the rules 
made there under for appointment as  an lndependent Director of the Company and he is independent 
of the management. 

Mr. Anmol Jindal has done Graduation and having good knowledge of corporate working. 

Brief resume of the Mr. Anrnol lindal and additional information pursuant to Regulation 36(3) of the 
Securities and Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) 
Regulations, 2015 and as per SS-2 is enclosed as Annexure-1. 

It will be in the interest of all the stakelplders that Mr. Anmol jindal is appointed as an Independent 
Director on the Board of the company. It is proposed to appoint him for a term of 5 consecutive years 
w.e.f 25th September 2020 to 24th September 2025. 

None of the Directors, Key Managerial Personnel of the Company or  their relatives is in any way, 
concerned or interested, financially or otherwise with the resolution in Item no. 3. 

The Board recommends the Ordinary Resolution set out at Item Nos. 3 of the Notice for approval by 
the members. 

PLACE : KOTA 
DATE : 10.08.2020 

By The Order Of the Board 
For Chamhal Breweries and Distilleries Limited 

PARASRAM IHAMNANI 
Chairman and 

Managing Director 
DIN: 01266196 

REGISTERED OFFICE: 
A/7, Shopping Centre Kota, 324007 
CIN: L99999Rj1985PLC046460 
Website: www.chambalkota.in 
Email id: charnbalbreweries@gmail.com 
Contact no. : 0744-2362346 



Annexure- "1" 
Details of Director seeking appointment, re-appointment pursuant to regulation 36(3) of (Listing Obligations 

and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 and Secretarial Standards-on General Meetings 

PLACE : KOTA 
DATE : 10.08.2020 

REGISTERED OFFICE: 
A/7, Shopping Centre Kota, 324007 
CIN: L99999Rj1985PLCO46460 
Website: www.chambalkota.in 
Email id: chambalbreweries@gmail.com 
Contact no. : 0744-2362346 

lodi (DIN: 
29 

Mr. Anmol 

By The Order  Of the Board 
for  Chambal Breweries a n d  Distilleries Limited 

PARASRAM JHAMNANI 
Chairman a n d  

Managing Director 
DIN: 01266196 



BOARD'S REPORT 
Dear Members, 

CHAMBAL BREWERIES AND DISTILLERIES LIMITED 

Your directors have immense pleasure in presenting their 35aAnnual Report on the business and operations 
ofthe Company together with Audited Financial Statements for the year ended on 31"March. 2020. 

FINANCIAL SUMMARY/HIGHLIGHTS. OPERATIONS. =ATE OF AFFAIRS: 

(Amount in Rs.) 

1 PARTICULARS 1 F.Y. 201~m I F.Y. 2018-19 1 

FTofit/(Loss) from operations before other Income, finance costs 
and exceptional items 
Add: Other Income 

I before exceotional items and Tax I I I 

Profit/(Loss) horn ordtnary activities before finance costs, 
exceptional items and Tax 
Less: Finance cost 

Profit/(Loss) from ordinary activities after finance costs but 

BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THE COMPANY'S WORKING DURING THE -/STATE OF COMPANY'S AFFAIR 
The Company is engaged in trading and retailing of IMFL and beer. Due to Strong polices and unexpected 
decisions of the government, which were not in the favour of your company, your company did not carry any 
business activity of retails selling of I M n  and beer during financial year 2016-17, 2017- 1 8 .  2018-19 and 
2019-20 and the total Revenue from operations of the company was Nil while other income during the year 
under review was Rs. 1433230.00/-. Further, the company has incurred total expenditure of Rs. 1288790.50/- 
as against expenditure of Rs. 1180759.72/- incurred duringthe previous financial year. Although the company 
has no profit afier tax during the under review, due to written-off the Capital Investment as mention in 
financial statements.. your directors expect that the company will perform better in the ensuing year.. 

(1288790.50) 

1433230.00 

TRANSFER TO RESERVES 
Your Directors have not proposed to transfer any sum to the General Reserve. 

(1180759.72) 

1303980.00 

144439.50 

0 
144439.50 

DIVIDEND: 
Considering losses, no dividend has been recommended by the Board of Directors of the Company. 

123220.28 

0 
123220.28 

CHANGE IN THE NATURE OF BUSINESS 
There are no Change in the nature of Business of the Company duringthe financial year. 

MATERIAL CHANGES AND COMMITMENTS 
The COVID-19 pandemic is a global humanitarian and health crisis. The actions taken by various governments 
to contain the pandemic, such as closing of borders and lockdown restrictions, resulted in significant 
disruotion to oeoole and businesses. Conseauentlv, market demand and supplv chains have been affected, . . . .  . 
significantly increasing the risk ofa global economlc recesslon. 
There is no effect of COVID-19 ~andemlc on the ooerational oerformance of the Com~anv and no material . . 
changes occurred and no commitments took place between 31" March 2020 and the date of Board's Report 
which can affect the financial position of the company. 



DETAILS OF REVISION OF FINANCIAL STATEMENT OR THE REPORT 
There was no change made in the financial statements or the Report in respect ofthree preceding financial 
years either voluntarily or pursuant to the order of a judicial authority. 

CAPITAL flRUCTURE 
During the M 2019-20 there is no change in capital structure of the Company and paid up share capital of the 
company stands at Rs. 7.48,87,580/- (Rupees Seven Crore Forty Eight Lakh Eighty Seven Thousand Five 
Hundred and Eighty Only). 

DETAILS OF EMPLOYEES STOCK OPTIONS 
There are no employees stock options given by the company during the Financial year 2019-20. 

DIRECTORS AND KEY MANANGERIAL PERSONNEL 

Following changes took place in the Board of directors of the company during the year 2019-20: 

1. Mr. Anupam Garg (DIN: 05182137) lndependent Director of the company has tendered his resignation 
w.e.f. 14.11.2019 with effect from closer of business hours from directorship of the company The Board has, a t  
its meeting held on 14.11.2019, noted the resignation of Mr. Anupam Garg and the Board places on record the 
immense contributions made by Mr. Anupam Garg to the growth of your Company. 

2. Ms. Amrita Modi (DIN:07761166) retires by rotation and being eligible offers herself for re-appointment a t  
the ensuing Annual General Meeting of the Company Based on the performance evaluation and 
recommendation of the nomination and remuneration committee, the Board recommends his re-appointment 
of her and Mr. Parasram Jhamnani (DIN:01266196) retired by rotation in previous AGM held on 11th 
September 2019 was re-appointed by the shareholders. 

3. Mr. Parasram Jhamnani (DIN:01266196) was re-appointed as an Chairman and Managing Director of the 
company for a period of Three Years w e t  11"' August 2019. 

4. MS. Amrita Modi (DIN: 07761166) was re-appointed as a Non-Executive Director of the company for the 
period upto 30" September 2021. 

5. as per the recommendation received form Nomination and remuneration committee of the company 
Approval of Shareholders is sought for appointment of Mr. Anmol Jindal(D1N: 07618593) as an lndependent 
Director of the Company at this AGM for a period of five year w.e.f. 25* September 2020. The Board 
recommends his appointment in this AGM. Brief Profile of Mr. Anmol Jindaiis given in the Notice of the AGM 

Except aforesaid changes, no other changes took place in the directors of the company during the year under 
review. 

Further, no changes occurred in the KMP during the year under review. 

DISCLOSURE / DECLARATION OF INDEPENDENCE BY INDEPENDENT DIRECTORS 
Company has received the disclosure / declarations from all lndependent Directors of the Company viz, Mr. 
Raj Kumar Jain and Mr. Gajraj Singh as required under Section 149(7) of the Companies Act 2013 stating that 
they meet the criteria of independence as laid down under Section 149(6) of the Companies Act, 2013 and 
Regulation 16(l)(b) of Securities and Exchange Board of lndia [Listing Obligations and Disclosure 
Requirements) Regulations, 2015. All lndependent Directors fulfills the all conditions of lndependent 
Directors. 

All lndependent Directors have affirmed compliance to the code of conduct for independent directors as 
prescribed in Schedule IV to the Companies Act, 2013. 

BOARD MEETINGS: 
The Board of Directors met four (4) times during the financial year 2019-20 on 25.05.2019. 03.08.2019. 
14.11.2019 and 12.02.2020. Frequenn, and quorum at these meetings were in conformity with the provisions . - 
of the Companies Act, 2013, Secretarial stanhard -1 on Meetings ofthe Board of Directors and the Securities 
and Exchange Board of lndia (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations. 2015. The Board 
meetings are held within 45 days from the end of the quarter in the manner that it coincides with the 



announcement of quarterly results. Time gap between two consecutive meetings does not exceed 120 days. In 
case of an urgent necessity, additional Board meetings are called. 

Attendance of Directors in AGM and Board meetings held during the financial year 2019-20 are as follows: 

AUDIT COMMITTEE 
The company has the audit committee in line with the provisions of Section 177 nfthe Companies Act 2013. 

The Audit Committee consists of 3(Three) directors out of which Two (2) are lndependent Director as on the 
last day of financial year 2019-20 and is chaired by Mr. Raj Kumar Jain. an lndependent Director. Composition 
of ~ o ~ m i t t e e  is as follows: 

Mr. Raj Kumar Jain (DIN: 05182042), Chairman of Audit Committee attended previous ACM held on 11th 
September, 2019. Further all the recommendations of the Audit Committee time to time were accepted by the 
Board. 

S.No. 
1 
2 
3 

Attendance a t  Audit Committee meetings held duringthe financial year 2019-20 as follows: 

STAKEHOLDERS' RELATIONSHIP COMMITTEE 
The company has the Stakeholders' Relationship Committee in line with the provisions of Section 178 of the 
Companies Act, 2013. 

Name 
Mr. Raj Kumar Jain 
Mr. Gajrai Singh 
Mr. Parasram Jhamnani 

The Stakeholders' Relationship Committee consists of 3 (Three) directors out of which Two (2) are 
lndependent Director as on the last day of financial year 2019-20 and is chaired by Mr. Raj Kumar Jain, an 
lndependent Director. Composition of Committee is as follows: 

Posltlon 
Chairman 
Member 
Member 

Anendance a t  Stakehol&en' Relationship Committee meetings held during the financial year 2019-20 are as 
follows: 

12 

Category 
Independent 
Independent 
Executive 

Category 
Independent 
Independent 
Executive 

Position 
Chairman 
Member 
Member 

S.No. 
1 
2 
3 

Name 
Mr. Raj Kumar Jain 
Mr. Gajrai Singh 
Mr. Parasram Jhamnani 



NOMINATION AND REMUNERATION COMMIITEE 
The company has the Nomination and Remuneration Committee in line with the provisions of Section 178 of 
the Companies Act, 2013. 
The Nomination and Remuneration Committee consists of 3 (Three) directors out of which Two (2) are 
lndependent Director as on the last day of financial year 2019-20 and is chaired by Mr. Raj Kumar Jain, an 
lndependent Director. Composition of Committee as follows: 

Name of Director Date of Meeting %of  
Attendances 

Mr. Raj Kumar lain 

Mr. Gajraj Singh 

Mr. Anupam Garg 

Mr. Parasram 
Jhamnani 

Mr. Anupam Garg (DIN: 05182137) lndependent Director who is also members of the Nomination and 
remuneration committee of the company has tendered his resignation w.e.f. 14.11.2019 from the post of 
directorship of the company. Hence Mr. Anupam Garg is also ceased from the members of Nomination and 
remuneration committee. 
Mr. Parasram Jhamnani (DIN: 01266196) included as an member of Nomination and remuneration committee 
w.e.f. 14.11.2019 

S.No. 
1 
2 
3 

Attendance a t  Nomination and Remuneration Committee meetings held during the financial year 2019-20 as 
follows: 

25.05.2019 

Yes 

Yes 

Yes 

Yes 

NOMINATION & REMUNERATION POLICY 
A Nomination and Remuneration Policy has been formulated, for selection and appointment of Directors 
including determining qualifications and independence of a Director, Key Managerial Personnel (KMP), Senior 
Management Personnel and their remuneration as part of its charter and performance evaluation and other 
matters provided under Section 178(3) of the Companies Act, 2013. 
nomination and remuneration policy of the Company which lays down the criteria for determining 
qualifications, competencies, positive attributes and independence for appointment of Directors and policies of 
the Company relating to remuneration of Directors, KMP and other employees is available on the Company's 
website a t  www.chambalkota .in, and on weblink htt~://www.charnbalkota.in/download/ 

03.uM.zulY 

Yes 

Yes 

Yes 

Yes 

Category 
Independent 
Independent 
Executive 

Name 
Mr. Raj Kumarlain 
Mr. Gajraj Singh 
Mr. Parasram Jhamnani 

Nornination%20&%20Rernuneration%20~olicv.~df 
We affirm that the remuneration paid to Directors, senior management and other employees is in accordance 

Posltlon 
Chairman 
Member 
Member 

% of Attendances 

100% 

100% 

100% 

100% 

Name of Director 

Mr. Raj Kumar lain 

Mr. Gajraj Singh 

Mr. Anupam Garg 

Mr. Parasram Jhamnani 

with the remuneration policy of the Company. 

14.11.2019 

Yes 

Yes 

Yes 

Yes 

NALUATlON OF PERFORMANCE OF BOARD/ COMMIITEES/ KMPs/ INDIVIDUAL DIRECTORS 
Pursuant to the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013, a separate exercise was carried out to evaluate the 
performance of Board, Directors including the Chairman ofthe Board and Board Committees. 

Date of Meeting 

12.02.2020 

Yes 

Yes 

N A. 

Yes 

25.05.2019 

Yes 

Yes 

Yes 

NA. 

100% 

100% 

100% 

100% 

03.08.2019 

Yes 

Yes 

Yes 

N . k  

12.02.2020 

Yes 

Yes 

NA. 

Yes 



Evaluation of the Board was based on criteria such as composition and role of the Board, Board 
communication and relationships, functioning of Board Committees, review of performance of Executive 
Directors, succession planning, strategic planning, etc. The performance evaluation Board as a whole was 
carried out by the entire board. 
Evaluation of Committees was based on criteria such as adequate independence of each Committee, frequency 
of meetings and time allocated for discussions a t  meetings, functioning of Board Committees and effectiveness 
of its advice/recommendation to the Board, etc The performance evaluation of the working of its Audit 
Committee. Nomination and Remuneration Committee as well as Stakeholders Relationship Committee was 
carried out by the entire board. 
Evaluation of Directors was based on criteria such as participation and contribution in Board and Committee 
meetings, representation of shareholder interest and enhancing shareholder value, experience and expertise 
to provide feedback and guidance to top management on business strategy, governance, risk and 
understanding of the organization's strategy, etc. The performance evaluation of the Chairman and the Non- 
Independent Directors was carried out by the Independent Directors. The performance evaluation of the 
Independent Directors was carried out by the entire Board. 

The Directors expressed their satisfaction with the evaluation process. 

INTERNAL FINANCML CONTROL SYSTEMS 
The Company has put in place an adequate system of internal control commensurate with its size and nature 
of business. These svstems orovide a reasonable assurance in resoect of nrovidine financial and onerational " 
information, complying with applicable statutes, safeguarding of assets of the Company and ensuring 
compliance with corporate policies. The Audit Committee reviews adherence to internal control systems and 
internal audit reports issued by internal auditors of the company. 

DETAILS OF SUBSIDMRY/JOINT VENTURES/ASSOCIATE COMPANIES 

Subsidiary Company: Nil 
Joint Venture: Nil 

FIXED DEPOSITS 
The Company has neither invited nor accepted or renewed any fixed deposits from public within the meaning 
of Section 73-76 of the Companies Act, 2013, read with The Companies (Acceptance of Deposits) Rules, 2014 
during the year under review. 

PARTICULARS OF LOANS, GUARANTEES OR INVESTMENTS UNDER SECTION 186 OF THE COMPANIES 
ACT, 2013 
During the year under review, the company has not given any guarantee or  provided security in connection 
with a loan nor it has acquired by way of subscription, purchase or otherwise the securities of any other body 
corporate. Further the particulars of the Loans given and advances made by the company are provided in the 
Note No. 5 of financial statements of the company. 

RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS 
All related party transactions that were entered into during the financial year ended on 31" March, 2020 were 
on an arm's length basis and were in the ordinary course of business. Therefore, the provisions of Section 188 
of the Companies Act, 2013 were not attracted. Further, there are no materially significant related party 
transactions during the year under review made by the Company with Promoters. Directors, Key Managerial 
Personnel or other designated persons which may have a potential conflict with the interest of the Company at 
large. Thus, disclosure in Form AOC-2 is not required. 

CORPORATE SOCIAL RESPONSIBILITY 
The Company has not developed and implemented any Corporate Social Responsibility initiatives as the 
provisions of Section 135 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with the relevant rules and guidelines are not so far 
applicable to the Company. 

RISK MANAGEMENT 
For the purpose of risk management, your company has adopted Risk Management policy and hamework 



The Risk management framework of the Company seeks to minimize adverse impact of risks on our 
key business ohjectives and enables the Company to leverage market opportunities effectively. 

- The various key risks to key business objectives are as follows: 

Liquidity Risk: It is the risk that the Company will be unable to meet its financial commitment to a 
Bank/ Financial Institution in any location, any currency at any point in time. Liquidity risk can 
manifest in three different dimensions for the Company. 

Funding Risk: To replace net outflows due to unanticipated outtlows. 

Time Risk: To compensate for non receipt of expected inflows of funds. 

Call Risk: Due to crystallization of contingent liabilities or inability to undertake profitable business 
opportunities when desirable. 

Interest Rate Risk: It is the risk where changes in market interest rates might adversely affect the 
Company's financial condition. The short term/immediate impact of changes in interest rates are on 
the Company's Net Interest Income (NII]. On a longer term, changes in interest rates impact the cash 
flows on the assets, liabilities and off-balance sheet items, giving rise to a risk to the net worth of the 
Company arising out of all re-pricing mismatches and other interest rate sensitive positions. 

VIGIL MECHANISM / WHISTLE BLOWER POLICY 
As per section 177 of the Companies Act, 2013 it is mandatory for every listed company to establish a vigil 
mechanism for their directors and employees to report their grievance. 

Your company has a well established vigil mechanism; the details ofvigilance officer is as under: 

Name: Mr. Raj kumar lain, Independent Director 
Address: 94, Jain Gali, Rampura. ward no. 50. Arysamaj Road, Rampura, Tehsil - Ladpura, Kota- 324009, 
Rajasthan 
Email: c h d l r a i k ~ m a ~ n @ e m a i l . ~ ~ ~ ~ ~  

With the rapid expansion of the Business in terms of volume, Value and geography, the risk associated with 
each of them has also increased considerablv. one such risk identified is the risk of fraud and misconduct. To . . 
strengthen the process of conducting business in a fair, transparent and ethical manner the company has set 
up a vigil mechanism. The Company takes any activity of fraud or misconduct very seriously, It also provides 
for adequate safeguards against the victimization of employees who avail the mechanism. This Policy is 
intended to govern reporting and investigation of allegation on violations of the Code of Conduct of the 
Company, for which a dedicated email id cbdl@charnbalkota.in has been estahlished. Mr. Raj Kumar lain, 
Chairman of Audit Committee of the Company has been nominated by the Board as Omhudsperson for this 
purpose. No employee was denied access to the Audit committee during the year. Whistle Blower Policy is 
available on web link of the company on http://www.charnbalkota.in/download/whistle 
%20blower%20~olicv.~df 

SlGMFlCANT AND MATERIAL ORDERS PASSED BY THE REGULATORS OR COURTS OR TRIBUNALS 
No such material lenal decision has been uassed durinn the vear hv the remlators or courts or tribunals which 
may affect the goingconcern status of the-company a n i  conipany'i operation in future. 

AUDITORS AND AUDITORS' REPORT 

STATUTORY AUDITORS 
M/s VAG &Company, Chartered Accountants, Kota (Firm registration Number: 003014C). were appointed 
as Statutory Auditors of the Company in 34* Annual General Meeting of the Company to hold office till the 
conclusion of the 39'hAnnual General Meeting of the company. Accordingly, M/s VAG & Company, Chartered 
Accountants. Kota will continue as statutory auditors of the Company till the conclusion of the Annual 
General Meeting to be held for the financial year ended on 31st march 2024. 

There is no reservation, qualification or adverse remark contained in the Auditor's Report attached to 
Financial Statements of company as a t  31st March. 2020 Information referred in Auditor's Report are self- 
explanatory and do not call for any further comments. 



INTERNAL AUDITOR 
Pursuant to the provisions of Section 138 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with The Companies (Accounts) 
Rules, ZOl4,the Board has appointed M/s  DCJ and Associates, Chartered Accountants, Kota (FRN: 015039~)  
as Internal Auditor of the Company to carry out the internal audit of the company for the F.Y. 2019-20. 
The internal audit report received from the internal auditors were reviewed by the Audit Committee and 
Board of Directors and the observations, if any, mentioned in the lnternal Audit Report received for the 
financial year 2019-20 were duly looked into by the Management from time to time. 

The Board has also re-appointed the aforesaid firm as Internal Auditor to conduct the internal audit of the 
Company for the F.Y. 2020-21 in Board Meeting held on datel5" June 2020. 

SECRETARIAL AUDITOR 
Pursuant to the provisions of Section 204 of the Companles Act, 2013 and The Companies [Appointment and 
Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014, the Board has appointed M/s V. M. & Associates, 
Company Secretaries, Jaipur (FRN: P1984RJ039200) as Secretarial Auditor of the Company to carry out the 
secretarial audit of the company for the F.Y. 2019-20. The Secretarial Audit Report as received from the 
aforesaid secretarial auditors in form MR-3 for the F.Y. 2019-20 is annexed herewith as ANNMURE "I". 

The Secretarial Audit report for the financial year ended 31st March, 2020 does not contain any qualification, 
reservation or adverse remark and is self explanatory and does not call for any further comments. 

The board has also re-appointed M/s V. M. &Associates, Company Secretaries, Jaipur as Secretarial Auditor to 
conduct secretarial audit of the Company for the F.Y. 2020-21 in Board meeting held on date 15* June 2020. 

REPORTING OF FRAUDS BY AUDITORS 
During the year under review, neither the statutory auditors nor the secretarial auditor and internal auditor 
during the financial year 2019-20 has reported any fraud ,under Section 143 (12) of the Companies Act, 2013, 
any instances of fraud committed against the Company by its officers or employees, the details of which would 
need to be mentioned in the Board's report 

COMPLIANCE WITH SECRETARIAL STANDARDS: 
Company has complied with all applicable secretarial standards on company during the financial year 2019- 
20. 
CORPORATE INSOLVENCY RESOLUTION PROCESS INITIATED UNDER THE INSOLVENCY AND 
BANKRUPTCY CODE, 2016 (IBC) 
There are no process initiated under the insolvency and bankruptcy code, 2016 (2016) during the financial 
year 2019-20. 

CONSERVATION OF ENERGY, TECHNOLOGY ABSORPTION AND FOREIGN EXCHANGE EARNINGS AND 
OUTGO: 
Your Company continuously strives to conserve energy, adopt environment friendly practices and employ 
technology for more efficient operations. 

As per the Section 134 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Rule 8 of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 
2014information on conservation of energy, technology absorption and foreign exchange earnings and outgo 
is given in (ANNEXURE "1I")o this report 

MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION &ANALYSIS REPORT 
A detailed discussion on the industrial structure, development, opportunities, threats, review of operational 

performance and risks, as required under Regulation 34 of the Securities and Exchange Board of India (Listing 
Regulations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015, forms part of this report as (ANNEXURE "111'7 



EXTRACTOFANNUALRETURN 
As required pursuant to section 92(3) of the Companies Act, 2013 and Rule lZ(1) of The Companies 
(Management and Administration) Rules, 2014, an extract of annual return in Form MGT- 9 as on the financial 
year ended on 31* March, 2020 forms part ofthis Annual Report as (ANNEXURE "IV") 

HUMAN RESOURCE DEVELOPMENT 
Our employees are the most valuable asset of the Company. We encourage innovation, meritocracy and the 
pursuit of excellence; and we are in continuous process to monitor individual performance. We continue to 
have cordial and harmonious relations with its employees. 

PARTICULARS OF EMPLOYEESAND RATIO OF REMUNERATION TO EACH DIRECTOR 
The ratio of the remuneration of each director to the median employee's remuneration and other details in 
terms of sub-section 12 of Section 197 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Rule 5(1) of the Companies 
(Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014, and the statement containing 
particulars of employees as required under section 197(12) of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Rule 5(2) of 
the Companies (Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014, are provided in 
Annexure "V forming part of this report 

EQUAL OPPORTUNITY TO ALL THE EMPLOYEES 
The Company has always provided a congenial atmosphere for work to all sections of the society. Your 
Company is committed to respect universal human right 

The Company is committed to provide equal opportunities as all levels, safe and healthy work places and 
protection human health and environment The Company provides oppomnities to its entire employee to 
improve their skills and capabilities. 

The Company's commitment extends to its neighboring communities to improve their educational, cultural, 
economic and social well-being. Your Company is an equal opportunity employer and does not discriminate on 
the grounds of race, religion, nationality, ethnic origin, color, gender, citizenship, sexual orientation, marital 
status or any disability not affecting the functional requirements ofthe position held. 

DISCLOSURE UNDER THE SEXUAL HARASSMENT OF WOMEN AT WORKPLACE (PREVENTION, 
PROHIBITION AND REDRESSAL) ACT, 2013 
The Company has adopted a policy on prevention, prohibition and redressal of sexual harassment a t  
workplace in line with the provisions of the Sexual Harassment of Women at Workplace (Prevention. 
Prohibition and Redressal) Act, 2013 (India) and the Rules made thereunder and authorized the Audit 
Committee of the Company for implementation of said policy. 

The following is a summary of sexual harassment complaints received and disposed off during the year 2019- 
20 

Number of complaints pending at the beginning of the year NIL 
No. of complaints received during the year NIL 
Number of complaints disposed off during the year NIL 
Number of cases pending at the end of the year NIL 

CODE FOR PROHIBITION OF INSIDER TRADING PRACTICES: 

During the year, the Company amended the Insider Trading Policy effective h-om April 1.2019 in line with the 
SEE1 (Prohibition of Insider Trading) (Amendment) Regulations, 2018.. This policy includes policy and 
procedures for inquiry in case of leak of Unpublished Price Sensitive Information (UPSI) or suspected leak of 
UPS1 and other amendments. 
The amended policy is available on our website on www.chambalkota.ln and web-link 
h~o://www.chambal~ota.~n/download/Code%2Oof%2Oconouct%20obrsuant%20to%20SEE1%201Prohib1ti 

The code lays down guidelines advising them on procedures to be followed and disclosures to be made in 
dealing with shares of Company, 



LISTING OF SECURITIES: 
The equity shares of the company are listed with the BSE Limited having Scrip Code: 512301 and confirm 
that listing fee has been paid for Financial year 2019-20. 

POSTAL BALLOT 
During the financial year 2019-20, there is no resolution passed through Postal Ballot. 

DIRECTORS' RESPONSIBILITY STATEMENT 
In pursuance of section 134(3) (c) of the Companies Act, 2013, the Board of Directors of the Company hereby 
state and confirm that: 

(a) in the preparation of the annual accounts, the applicable accounting standards had been followed and that 
there are no material departures from the same; 
@) the directors had selected such accounting policies and applied them consistently and made judgments and 

estimates that are reasonable and prudent so as to give a true and fair view of the state of affairs of the 
company at the end ofthe financial year and of the profit and loss of the company for that period; 
(c) the directors had taken proper and sufficient care for the maintenance of adequate accounting records in 

accordance with the provisions of this Act for safeguarding the assets of the company and for preventing and 
detecting fraud and other irregularities; 

(d) the directors had prepared the annual accounts on a going concern basis; 
(e) the directors, had laid down internal financial controls to be followed by the company and that such 

internal financial controls are adequate and were operating effectively; and 

( f )  the directors had devised proper systems to ensure compliance with the provisions of all applicable laws 
and that such systems were adequate and operating effectively. 

CORPORATE GOVERNANCE REPORT: 
As per Regulation 15(2) of the Securities and Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations and Disclosure 
Requirements) Regulations, 2015, compliance of provisions of Regulation 17, 17A, 18, 19. 20, 21.22. 23, 24. 
24A 25.26.27 and clauses (b) to (i) of sub-regulation (2) of regulation 46 and para C, D and E of Schedule V 
shall not apply, to the following class of companies: 

(a) the listed entity having paid up equity share capital not exceeding rupees ten more and net worth not 
exceeding rupees twenty five m r e ,  as on the last day ofthe previous financial year: 

@) the listed entity which has listed its specified securities on the SME Exchange: 
As such, our Company falls in the ambit of aforesaid exemption (a); hence compliance with the provisions of 
Regulation 27(2) ofthe Listing Regulations shall not apply on our Company. 

Consequently Corporate Governance Report under Regulation 27 of Securities and Exchange Board of India 

(Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 does not form part of the Annual Report 
for the Financial Year 2019-20. 
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ANNEXURE "I" 

FORM NO. MR-3 
SECRETARIAL AUDIT REPORT 

FORTHE FINANCIAL YEAR ENDED MARCH 31,2020 
/Pursuant to sectron 204(1) ofthe Componles Act. 2013 and Rule No 9 of 

the Compontes (Apporntment and Rcmunerotron 01 Managerial Personnel) Rule$, 20141 

To. 
The Members, 
Chambal Breweries and Distilleries Limited 
A-7. Shopping Centre 
Kota- 324 007 (Rajasthan) 

We have conducted the secretarial audit of the compliance of applicable statutory provisions and the 
adherence to good corporate practices by Chambal Breweries and Distilleries Limited (hereinafter called 
"the Company"). Secretarial Audit was conducted in a manner that provided us a reasonable basis for 
evaluating the corporate conducts/statutory compliances and expressing our opinion thereon. 

Based on our verification of the Company's books, papers, minute books, forms and returns filed and other 
records maintained by the Company and also the information provided by the Company, its officers, agents 
and authorized representatives during the conduct of secretarial audit, the explanations and clarifications 
given to us and the representations made by the Management and considering the relaxations granted by the 
Ministrv of Cornorate Affairs and Securities and Exchanee Board of India warranted due to the soread of the - 
COVID-19 pandemic, we hereby report that in our opinion, the Company has, during the audit period covering 
the financial year ended on March 31, 2020 ("Audit Period") complied with the statutory provisions listed 
hereunder and also that the Company has proper Board-processes and compliance mechanism in piace to the 
extent, in the manner and subject to the reporting made hereinafter: 

We have examined the hooks, papers, minute books, forms and returns filed and other records maintained by 
the Company for the financ~al year ended on March 31,2020 accord~ng to the provisions of: 

(i) The Companies Act. 2013 ('the Act') and the rules made thereunder; 
1111 The Securities Contracts IReeulationl Act. 1956 1"SCRA"I and the rules made thereunder: .~~, . - , . 

(iii) The Depositories Act, 1996 and the Regulations and Bye-laws framed thereunder; 
(iv) Foreign Exchange Management Act, 1999 and the rules and regulations made thereunder to the extent 

of Foreign Direct Investment. Overseas Direct Investment and External Commercial Borrowings(Not 
applicable to the  Company durlng the  Audit Period); 

(v) The following Regulations and Guidelines prescribed under the Securities and Exchange Board of 
lndia Act, 1992 ("SEBI Act"): - 

la) The Securities and Exchanne Board of lndia (Substantial Acquisition of Shares and Takeovers) . . - 
Regulations, 2011; 

(h) The Securities and Exchange Board of lndia (Prohibition of Insider Trading) Regulations, 
2015: 

(c) The Securities and Exchange Board of lndia (Issue of Capital and Disclosure Requirements) 
Regulations, 2018(Not applicable to the Company during the Audlt Period); 

(d) The Securities and Exchange Board of lndia (Share Based Employee Benefits) Regulations. 
2014(Not applicable t o  the Company during the  Audit Period): 

(e) The ~ecuritl;; and Exchange Board oflndla (Issue and Ltcong of ileht Securities) Regulations. 
2008 lNot annlicable to the Comnanv durine the Audit Period); . . . . - 

lfl The Securities and Exchange Board of lndia (Registrars to an Issue and Share Transfer . . 
Agent<) Regulation% 1993 r&ardlng the ~ o r n ~ a n l e i ~ c t  and dealing with client; 

(el The Securit~es and Exchanee Board of lndia IDrl~vtlne of Eaulw Shares) Reymlanons. 2009 .-> ~ ~ . . . 
(Not applicable to the  company during the  ~ u d i t  ~ e h o d ) ;  

(h) The Securities and Exchange Board of lndia (Buyback of Securities) Regulations, 2018 (Not 
applicable t o  the Company during the Audit Period); 

(i) The Securities and Exchange Board of lndia (Listing Obligations and Disclosure 
Requirements) Regulations. 2015; 



(vi) As confirmed by the management, there are no sector specific laws that are applicable specifically to 
the company. 

We have also examined compliance with the applicable clauses of the following: 

i. Secretarial Standards issued by The Institute of Company Secretaries of India; 
ii. The Listing Agreement entered into by the Company with BSE Limited. 

During the period under review the Company has complied with the provisions of the Act, Rules, Regulations, 
Guidelines, Standards, etc. mentioned above. 

We further report  that 

The Board of Directors of the Company is duly constituted with proper balance of Executive Directors, Non- 
Executive Directors and Independent Directors. The changes in the composition of the Board of Directors that 
took place during the period under review were carried out in compliance with the provisions of the Act 

Adequate notice is given to all Directors to schedule the Board Meetings, agenda and detailed notes on agenda 
were sent a t  least seven days in advance. Further, independent director(s) were present at Board Meetings 
which were called a t  shorter notice to transact business which were considered urgent by the management in 
compliance of Section 173(3) of the Act. A system exists for seeking and obtaining further information and 
clarifications on the agenda items before the meeting and for meaningful participation at the meeting. 

Majority decision is carried through while the dissenting members'views, if any, are captured and recorded as  
part of the minutes. 

We further  repor t  that thew are adequate systems and processes in the company commensurate with the 
size and operations of the company to monitor and ensure compliance with applicable laws, rules, regulations 
and guidelines. 

We further report  that during the audit period the company has not undertaken any events/actions having a 
major bearing on the company's affairs in pursuance of the above referred laws, rules, regulations, guidelines 
standards etc. 

Plaee: latpur 
Date: June 15 ,2020 
UDIN:F009985B000344187 

For V. M. & Assodates 
Company Secretaries 

(ICSl Unique Code P1984RJ039200) 

CS Vikas Mehta 
Partner 

Membership No.: FCS 9985 
C P No.: 12789 

Note: This report is to be read with our letter of even date which is annexed as Annexure A and forms an 
integral part of this report 



To. 
The Members, 
Chambal Breweries and Distilleries Limited 
A-7, Shopping Centre 
Kota- 324 007 (Rajasthan) 

Annexure A 

Our report of even date is to be read along with this letter. 

1. Maintenance of secretarial record is the responsibility of the management of the company. Our 
responsibility is to express an opinion on these secretarial records based on our audit 

2. We have followed the audit practices and processes as were appropriate to obtain reasonable assurance 
about the correctness of the contents of the Secretarial records. The verification was done on test basis to 
ensure that correct facts are reflected in secretarial records. We believe that the processes and practices, 
we followed provide a reasonable basis for our opinion. 

3. We have not verified the correctness and appropriateness of financial records and Books of Accounts of 
the company. 

4. Where ever required, we have obtained the Management representation about the compliance of laws, 
rules and regulations and happening of events etc. 

5. The compliance of the provisions of Corporate and other applicable laws, rules, regulations, standards is 
the responsibility of management. Our examination was limited to the verification of procedures on test 
basis. 

6. The Secretarial Audit report is neither an assurance as to the future viability of the company nor of the 
efficacy or effectiveness with which the management has conducted the affairs of the company. 

Place: Jaipur 
Date: June 15,2020 
UDIN: F009985B000344187 

For V. M. &Associates 
Company Secretaries 

OCSl Unique Code P1984111039200) 

CS Vikas Mehta 
Partner 

Membership No.: FCS 9985 
C P No.: 12789 



ANNEXURE "11" 

REPORT ON CONSERVATION OF ENERGY, TECHNOLOGY ABSORPTION AND 
FOREIGNEXCHANGE EARNINGS AND OUTGO 

A) Conservation of energy: 

(i) The steps taken or impact on conservation of energy: 

The operations of your company are not energy intensive. However adequate Measures have been 
initiated to reduce energy consumption further. 
The Company is very conscious about conserving the energy resources and takes adequate steps to 
rationalize the consumption of energy i.e. most of bulbs is replaced by CFL/LED/tube-light and do the 
regularly maintenance work of electronic equipment. 

(ii) The steps taken by the company for utilizing alternate sources of energy: Nil 

(iii) The capital investment on energy consewation equipment: Nil 

(B) Technology absorption: 

(i) The efforts made towards technology absorption: The Company has not carried out any Technology 
absorption 

(ii) The benefits derived like product improvement, cost reduction, product development or import 
substitution: NA. 

(iii) In case of imported technology (imported during the last three years reckoned from the beginning of 
the financial year): N A  

(a) The details of technology imported: Nil 

@) The year of import: Nil 

(c) Whether the technology been fully absorbed: N.A. 

(d) If not fully absorbed, areas where absorption has not taken place, and the reasons thereof: NA. 

(iv)The expenditure incurred on Research and Development: NIL 

(C) Foreign exchange earnings and Outgo: 

There were no foreign exchange earnings and outgo during the financial year ended 31st March, 2020 

For and on Behalf of Board of Director 
Chambal Breweries &Distilleries Ltd. 

Place: Kota 

Date: 10.08.2020 Raj Kumar lain Parasram Jhamnani 
Director Chairman and Managing Director 

DIN: 05182042 DIN: 01266196 
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(ANNEXURE "Ill") 

MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSISREPORT 

As management of the company offer readers of financial statements this narrative overview and analysis of 
the financial activities of the company for the financial year ended on 31st March, 2020. We encourage readers 
to read the information presented here in conjunction with additional information that we have furnished in 
the financial statements, which follow this narrative. 

lndushy shucture and developments 
The Company is engaged in trading and retailing of IMFL and beer. IMFL and Beer Industry in lndia remains 
highly regulated with high taxation, restrictions on cross border movements. constraints on production. 
retailing and other barriers. In many parts of the country, wholesale and/or retail distribution is controlled by 
State Government monopolies. 

The IMFL and heer market is currently in its growth stage. The market evolved from manufacturing usual heer 
products such as strong- lager beers to flavoured beers owing to the adoption of trends and technologies from 
markets such as America and Europe. Today, there is a presence of more than 140 heer brands in the Indian 
beer market, which could address the palate of each customer segment. 

Opportunities and Threats 
Due to COVID-19 pandemic, retail of IMFL and Beer was completely shut from March 23, 2020 with on-trade 
outlets being progressive closed in the weeks prior, causing a secular drop in sales for beer and IMFL. and 
there has heen a steady growth of beer consumption in lndia. Except for the current financial year where sales 
and revenue may be adversely impacted due to the after effect of this force majeure circumstance, the 
opportunities for beer growth would stay northbound. 

The threat to sales in some territories in the country arises due to changes in government regulations as also 
the threat of prohibitive actions which stems from constant changes in the political climate in the country. 
Though sales have been prohibited in certain states. 

In the alcohol space, IMFL and beer is the most popular drink in lndia after spirits. However, for a variety of 
sociai.economic and religious reasons. India's current per capita consumption of beer still hovers around 2 
litres which is well below the Global average of around 30 litres and Asia average of about 27 litres. Beer 
comprises about 12% of the total alcohol consumed in India. The Indian beer market shrunk during the FY 20. 
As per our estimate, We believe, such average low per capita consumption has a lot of room to grow in years to 
come given our population, climate, evolvingattitude, increasing income and demography. 

While Excise policies across States do not allow online supply or  delivery of alcohol, the COVID-19 pandemic 
has given the alcohol industry an opportunity to pursue home delivery and online sales which is likely to 
augment easy availability of beer. Should the Government continue to proactively open-up and regulate online 
sale of alcohol / home delivery it would be favourable for the beer industry in the long term. lndia has all the 
necessary infrastmcture required for the successful e-commerce and online sale in beer. Your Company is 
actively supporting the development of these new initiatives. 

Segment-wise o r  product-wise performance 
During the year under review, due to Strong polices of the government, which were not in the favour of 
your company hence your company did not carry any business activity of retails selling of IMFL and beer 
duringfinancial year 2015-16,2016-17,2017-2018,2018-19 and 2019-20. 

But the management of the Company always trying to do best work in the interest of thecompany. 

Outlook 
The Company is striving hard to improve cost efficiency, widen its reach to new consumer segments and 
consolidate further on i t s  image. Barring unforeseen circumstances, the Company expects to improve its march 
towards improved profitability. Given the numerous initiatives that are being implemented combined with 
strong operational foundation of our business we remain confident about our growth prospects going forward. 



Risks &concerns  

The Indian wine and spirits industry continues to be the most regulated sector in India. The industry is subject 
to different laws and regulations varying from state to state. The complexity of state regulation makes an 
intricate tax and licensing environment It restricts economies of scale and diminishes the capability of new 
manufacturers and products to achieve national distribution and gain competitive advantage. Furthermore, a 
ban on direct advertising creates major barriers to promote new as well as existing brands. Recent regulatory 
changes such as demonetization, state level prohibitions and the national highway liquor ban all had varying 
degrees of adverse impact on the liquor industry as well as  the Company's operations. Any policy formulated 
by the central or state government in areas such as production, distribution, marketing or taxation may have 
an adverse impact on the performance of the Company. 

Internal control systems and their adequacy 
Internal Control Systems as per the Companies Act, 2013 emphasizes the need for an effective internal 
financial control system in the Company which should be adequate and shall operate effectively. Rule 8[5)[viii) 
of the Companies [Accounts) Rules. 2014 requires the information regarding adequacy of internal financial 
controls with reference to the financial statements to be disclosed in the Board's report The internal control 
system focuses on assessment of business and operational risks, operational controls and compliance with 
polic~es and processes. This system continuously monitors compliance to internal processes across the 
operations to ensure that all assets are safeguarded and protected against loss from un-authorised use or 
disposition, that transactions are authnrised, recorded and reported correctly and that operations are 
conducted in an efficient and cost effective manner. The Audit Committee reviews the effectiveness of the 
internal control system, and also invites Directors and senior management personnel to provide periodic 
updates on operational effectiveness and controls. 

The Company regularly conducts internal check using external and Internal resources to monitor the 
effectiveness of internal control in the organization. I t  strictly adheres to corporate policy with respect to 
financial reporting and budgeting functions. The Audit Committee of the Board of Directors deals with 
significant control issues and instructs further areas to be covered. 

D i s ~ s s l o n  on financial performance with respect t o  operational performance: 

The financial performance of the Company with respect to operation performance of the company as 
compared to last year is s h o r n  as  under: 

Operational performance 

The Total Income of the company is Rs. 1433230.00/- during the financial year 2019-20 however, the profit/ 
(Loss) after tax is Rs. (61412560.50)/- during the F.Y. 2019-20 as against Rs. [15655082.8'1)/- in the previous 
year. 

2018-19 
NIL 
NIL 

Particular 
Production 
Sales 

Financial Performance 

2019-20 
NIL 
NIL 

Particular 

Total Income 

Total expenses 

Profit Before tax 

Profit after tax 

2019-20 

1433230.00 

1288790.50 

(61412560.50) 

(61412560.50) 

2018-19 

1303980.00 

1180759.00 

(15327607.871 

(15655082.871 



Human Resource Management 
The Company treats its human resources the most important assets and believes in its contribution to the all 
round growth of the Company. Human capital continues to be a vital resource for the Company. The Company 
has a continuous process to monitor individual performance. The Company continued to have cordial and 
harmonious relations with its employees. None of new employees wereappointed and 3 (three) on rolls 
employees working in the Company during the financial year 2019-20 

Cautionary Statement  
Statements in the Management Discussions and Analysis describing the Company's objectives, expectations or  
predictions may be forward looking within the meaning of applicable securities, laws and regulations. Actual 
results could differ materially from those expressed or  implied. 

Details of Significant Changes In Financial Ratios 

$ Nn 

I (%) 1 I 
7 I Net Profit Margin (%) I 0 0 Nil i 

-. 
1 

2 
3 
4 
5 
6 

Return On Net Worth 

Name of Ratio 

Current Ratio 

Debt ver 
lnve lover 
l n t e~  g e  Ratio 
Debt kqulty Katio 
Operating Profit Margin 

Place: Kota 

Date: 10.08.2020 

2019-20 

2019-20 1 2018-19 

For and on  Behalf of Board of Director 
Chambal Breweries &Distilleries Ltd. 

7.26:l 

0 
0 
0 
0 
0 

Reason of Change 

Raj Kumar lain Parasram Jhamnani 
Director Chairman and Managing Director 

DIN: 05182042 DIN: 01266196 

2018-19 Reason ofchange 

11.15:l 

0 
0 
0 
0 
0 

0 

Due to re-grouping, re-arrangement and 
reclassification of assets current ratio has 
been changed substantially 

Nil 
Nil 
Nil 
Nil 
Nil 

0 Nil 



ANNMURE 'IV" 
Form No. MGT-9 

EXTRACT OF ANNUAL RETURN 
As on the financial year ended on 31s'March. 2020 

[Pursuant to section 92(3) of the Companies Act, 2013 and rule 12(1) ofthe 
Companies (Management and Administration) Rules. 20141 

I. RESITRATION AND OTHER DETAILS : 

or, Makwana Road. Marol 

II. PRINCIPAL BUSINESS ACTIVITIES OF THE COMPANY 
All the business activities contributing 10 % o r  more of the total turnover of the company shall 
be stated:. 

I SI. No. I Name and Description of I NIC Code ofthe Product/ service I % to total turnover of I 
I I main oroducts I services I I the comoanv I 

Ill. PARTICULARS OF HOLDING, SUBSIDIARY AND ASSOCIATECOMPANIES- 

t I I I . . 
Nil Nil 

During the year company has not undertaken any business activity. 

Nil 

I I I I 

HOLDING/ 
SUBSIDIARY 
/ASSOCIATE 

CIN/GLN SI. 
No. 

NAME AND 
ADDRESS OF THE 
COMPANY 

Nil 

O h  

Chan 
ge 

dud 
ng 
the 

% of 
shares 
held 

IV. SHARE HOLDING PATTERN (Equlty Share Capital Breakup as percentage of Total Equity) 
i) Category-wise Share Holding 

Nil Nil 

No. of S h a m  held at the end of the year 
31.03.2020 

Category of 
Shareholders 

Applicable 
Section 

No. of Shares held a t  the beginning of the 
year 01.04.2019 

Nil Nil 



Capital Funds 
f) Insurance 
Companies 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 

g) Flls 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 



nominal share 

ii) Shareholding of Promoters 

9% 
Change 

28 

NO. 

Shareholdlng at the end ofthe year 
Shareholder's Name 

Shareholding at the beginning of 
the year 

%of Shares 
Pledged 1 

No. of 
Shares 

'%of 
total 

%ofshares 
Pledged / 

No.of 
Shares 

%of 
total 



iii) Change in Promoters' Shareholding ( please sped%, if there is no change) 



(iv) Shareholding Pattern of top ten Shareholders (other than Directors, Promoters and Holders 
of GDRs and ADRs): 





[v] Sharehohli~oFDirecCn~~ and i(qr Managerial Personnel: 

during the year specifying the reasons for 
increaseldecrease (e.g, allotment/ transfer/ 
bonus/ sweat equity etc.) Buy 25/10/2019 

At the End of the year 

(e.g. allotment/ transfer/ bonus/ sweat equity etc.1 NIL NIL 
I At the End of the year / 300000 1 4.01 1 300000 j 4.01 

V. INDEBTEDNESS 

Indebtedness of the Comprny including interest outstanding/acrmed but not due for payolent 

84119 

'i) Interest accrued but not 

1.12 84119 1.12 



VI. REMUNERATION OF DIRECTORS AND KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL 
A. Remuneration to Managing Director, Whole-time Directors and/or Manager: 

Mr. Parasram 
Ihamnani 

(Managing Director) 

SI. 
No. 

Particulars of Remuneration 

1. 

3 1 Sweat Equity 
I I 

Nil Nil 

2 

Name of MD/WTD/ 
Manager 

Gross salary 
(a) Salary as per provisions contained in section 17(1) 
of the lncome-tax Act, 1961 
(b) Value of perquisites u/s 17(2) Income-tax Act, 
1961 

Total 
Amount 

(c) Profits in lieu of salary under section 17(3) Income 
taxAct. 1961 

Stockoption 

4 

1.80.000 

Nil 

5 

committee meetings 
Commission 

1,80.000 

Nil 

Nil 

Nil 

Commission - 
as % of profit 
-Others, specify 

Ceiling as per the Act 

Nil 

Nil 

Others, please specify 

Total (A) 
I 

As per section 11 and 111 ofschedule V of the 
Companies Act 2013 approved by the 

Shareholders 

Nil 

B. Remuneration to other directors: 

Nil 

Nil 

1.80.000 

Nil 

- 
1.80.000 



C. REMIINERATION TO K E Y  MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL OTHER THAN MD/MANAGER/WTD 
-. - I SI. No. Parl~~ularr  of Remunerat~on -T KG Managenai Perconnel - 1 

Total (B)=(1+2) 

Total Managerial Remuneration 

Overall Ceiling as per the Ac t  

Nil 

Nil 

I I I 

Nil  

Nil 

Company 
Secretary 

1 

As persecfion I1 and Ill of schedule V of the Companies Act 
2013 approved by the Shareholders of the Company 

I I I I 

CFO 

Gross salary 
(a) Salary as per provisions contained in ~ect ion 
17(1) ofthe Income-tax Act, 1961 
(b) Value of perquisites u/s 17(2) Income-tax 
Act, 1961 
(c) Profits in lieu of salary under section 
17(3) Income-tax Act, 1961 

2 
I I I 1 

Total 

3 

4 

288000 

Stock Option 

5 

Act 

Sweat Equity 

VII. PENALTIES / PUNISHMENT/ COMPOUNDING OF OFFENCES: 

Nil 

Ni l  

Commission 
-as%of 
urofit 
- others, specify 
Others, please 
Specify 
Total 

288000 

Ni l  

Nil Nil 

Appeal 
made, ifany 

~un i sh ie in t /  
Compounding 
fees imposed 

Nil 

Nil 

Nil 

288000 

Type 

I I I I I 

A. COMPANY 

Nil 

Ni l  

Brief 
Description 

Section of 
The Companies 

/ COURTI 

I I I I I 

Nil 

' Nil 

Nil 

(give 
Details) 

N.A. 

I I I 

Nil 

288000 

Details of 
Penalty / 

Penalty 1 NA. 

N.A. 

I I I I I 

B. DIRECTOR 

Authority 
[RD / NCLT 

Nil Nil 

N.A. 

I I I I I 

I I I I 

C. OTHER OFFICER IN DEFAULT 

NA. 

Nil Nil Punishment 

N.A. 

N A 

I I I I I 

N.A. N A. 

Nil 

N.A. 

N.A. 

Nil Compounding 

Nil 

NA. 

N . k  

N.A. 

Nil Penalty 

Nil 

N.A. 

N.A. 

Nil Punishment 

Nil 

N.A. 

Nil Compounding N.A. 



For and on Behalf of Board of Director 
Chamhal Breweries & Distilleries Ltd. 

Penalty 

Punishment 

Compounding 

Place: Kota 

Date: 10.08.2020 Raj Kumar Jain Parasram Jhamnani 
Director Chairman and Managing Director 

DIN: 05182042 DIN: 01266196 

N.A. 

N.A. 

N.A. 

Nil 

Nil 

Nil 

Nil 

Nil 

Nil 

N.A. 

N.A. 

N.A. 

N.A 

NA 

N.A 



ANNEXURE Y" 

Analysis of Managerial Remuneration 

Pursuant to Section 197(12) of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Rule 5(1) of the Companies 
(Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules. 2014 the statistical analysis of the 
remuneration paid to Directors and Key Managerial Personnel (KMP) as against the other employees of the 
company and with respect to the performance of the company (PAT) for the financial year ended on 31st 
March, 2020 is given below: 

1. The ratio of the remuneration of each director to the median remuneration of the employees of the 
company for the financial year 2019-20: 
Name 

I 

Ratio 

Parasram Jhamnani 

2. The percentage increase in remuneration of each director, Chief Financial Officer, Chief Executive Officer, 
Company Secretary or Manager, if any, in the financial year 2019-20: 

1: 1.60 

Name 

I 

Annual Performance appraisal increment ( %) 

Lalit Modi (Company Secretary) 
I 

3. The percentage increase in the median remuneration of employees in the financial year 2019-20: 4.55% 
4. The number of nermanent emnlovees on the rolls of comnanv: - 3 

9.10% 

Parasram Jhamnan (Managing Director) 

Vinod Jhamnani (Chief Financial officer] 

. , . > 

5. Average percentile increase already made in the salaries of employees other than the managerial 

0 

0 

in the last financial year and its comparison with the percentile increase in the managerial 
remuneration and iustification thereof and ~ o i n t  out if there are anv exceptional circumstances for increase 
in the managerial remuneration- 
Average % increase in the salary of employees other than Managerial Personnel: - Nil 
Average % increase in the Salary of the Managerial Personnel:-4.55% 
Justification: KMP salary increases are decided based on the Company's performance, individual 
performance, inflation, prevailing industry trends and benchmarks 

6. Affirmation: We hereby confirm that the remuneration paid to Directors and employees are as per the 
remuneration policy of the company. 

Information as per Rule S(2) and Rule 5(3) of Chapter XIII, The Companies (Appointment and 
Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014 - Statement of Top 10 Employees in terms of 
remuneration drawn during the year is given below: 

Name of 
Employe 
e 

Designation 

In. Rs. 

Nature 
of 
employ 
ment 

Qualifica 
tion , 
expertis 
e and 
Experien 
ce 

emplo 

emplo 

before 
joining 
the 
Compa 

- 
Percen 
tage of 
equity 
shares 
heldby 
the 
emplo 
yee in 
the 
Compa 
n Y 

Employee is a 
relative of any 

manager 



For and on Behalf of Board of Director 
Chambal Breweries & Dlstllleries Ltd. 

1 

2. 

3. 

Place: Kota 

Date: 10.08.2020 Raj Kumar lain Parasram lhamnani 
Director Chairman and Managing Director 

DIN: 05182042 DIN: 01266196 

Lalit 
Modi 

Vinod 
Jhamnani 

Parasram 
lhamnani 

Company 
Secretary & 
compliance 
officer 

Chief 
Financial 
officer 

Chairman 
Cum 
Managing 
Director 

288000 

Nil 

180000 

5.12.2014 

10.02.2015 

24.03.94 

Whole 
Time 

Whole 
Time 

Contract 
ual 

CS. 
B.com, 
and LL.8 

5.8 
Years 
B.com & 
MBA 

13 Years 

------- 
Graduate 

29 years 

30 

37 

69 

NA 

NA 

N.A 

Nil 

4.01% 

7.53 

Yes. Amrita 
Modi, 
Director 
(Spouse) 

Yes, 
Mr. Parasram 
Jhamnani. 
Chairman and 
Managing 
Director 
(Father) 
Yes, 
Mr. Vinod 
Jhamnani 
,chief 
Financial 
officer 
(son) 



T AUDITOR'S 

To. 

The Members of 

Report o n  t h e  audit  of (Ind AS) Financial statements 

Opinion 

We have audited the lnd AS financial statements of M/s. CHAMBAL BREWERIES & DISTILLERIES 
LIMITED (the "company"), which comprise the Balance Sheet as  a t  March 31.2020, the Statement of Profit 
and Loss and Cash Flow Statement for the year then ended and a summary of significant accounting policies 
and other explanatory information. 
In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, the 
aforesaid standalone financial statements give the information required by the Act in the manner so 
required and give a true and fair view in conformity with the accounting principles generally accepted in 
India, of the state ofaffairs of the Company as  a t  March 31,2020, and profit/loss. (changes in equity) and its 
cash flows for the year ended on that date. 

Basis for Opinion 
We conducted our audit in accordance with the Standards on Auditing (SAs) specified under section 
143(10) of the Companies Act, 2013. Our responsibilities under those Standards are further described in 
the Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements section of our report. We are 
independent of the Company in accordance with the Code of Ethics issued by the Institute of Chartered 
Accountants of India together with the ethical requirements that are relevant to our audit of the financial 
statements under the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 and the Rules thereunder, and we have 
fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in accordance with these requirements and the Code of Ethics. We 
believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our 
opinion. 

Key Audit Matters 
Key audit matters are those matters that  in our professional judgment, were of most significance in our 
audit of the financial statements of the current period. These matters were addressed in the context of our 
audit of the financial statements as  a whole, and in forming our opinion thereon, and we do not provide a 
separate opinion on these matters. 
We have determined that there are no key audit matters to communicate in our report for the year ended 
March 31,2020. 

Management's Responsibility for t h e  lnd AS Ftnancial Statements 
The Company's Board of Directors is responsible for the matters stated in Section 134(5) of the Companies 
Act. 2013 ("the Act") with respect to the preparation and presentation of these lnd AS financial statements 
that give a true and fair view of the financial position, financial performance and cash flows of the Company 
in accordance with the accounting principles generally accepted in India. including the Accounting Standards 
specified under Section 133 of the Act. read with Rule 7 of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014. This 
responsibility also includes maintenance of adequate accounting records in accordance with the provisions 
of the Act for safeguarding the assets of the Company and for preventing and detecting frauds and other 
irregularities; selection and application of appropriate accounting policies; making judgments and estimates 
that are reasonable and prudent; and design, implementation and maintenance of adequate internal 
financial connols, that were operating effectively for ensuring the accuracy and completeness of the 
accounting records, relevant to the preparation and presentation of the financial statements that give a true 
and fair view and are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or  error. 

In preparing the Anancial statements, management is responsible for assessing the Company's ability to 
continue as  a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going concern and using the going 
concern basis of accounting unless management either intends to liquidate the Company or  to cease 



operations, or has no realistic alternative but to do so. Those Board of Directors are also responsible for 
overseeing the Company's financial reporting process 

Auditors' Responsibility 
Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements as a whole are 
free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor's report that 
includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, but is not a guarantee that an audit 
conducted in accordance with SAs will always detect a material misstatement when it exists. Misstatements 
can arise From fraud or error and are considered material if, individually or in the aggregate, they could 
reasonably be expected to influence the economic decisions of users taken on the basis of these financial 
statements. 

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements 
1. As required by the Companies (Auditor's Report) Order, 2016 ["the Order") issued by the Central 
Government of India in terms of sub-section (11) of section 143 of the A* we give in the Annexure a 
statement on the matters specified in the paragraph 3 and 4 of the Order, to the extent applicable. 

2. As required by Section 143 (3) of the A* we report that: 

(a) we have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of our knowledge 
and belief were necessary for the purposes of our audit 

(b) in our opinion proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the Company so far as it 
appears from our examination of those books; 

(c) the balance sheet the statement of profit and loss and the cash flow statement dealt with by this Report 
are in agreement with the books of account; 

(d) in our opinion. the aforesaid financial statements comply with the Accounting Standards specified 
under Section 133 of the Act, read with Rule 7 of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014; 

(e) on the basis of the written representations received from the directors as on 31 March 2020 taken on 
record by the Board of Directors, none of the directors is disqualified as on 31 March 2020 from being 
appointed as a director in terms of Section 164 (2) of the Act; and 

(fJ With respect to the adequacy of the internal financial controls over financial reporting of the company 
and the operating effectiveness of such controls, refer to our separate report in Annexure B 

(g) with respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor's Report in accordance with Rule 11 of 
the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, in our opinion and to the best of our information and 
according to the explanations given to us: 

i. the Company does not have any pending litigation which would impact its financial position. 

ii. the Company have one long term contracts including derivative contracts for which there were any 
material foreseeable losses. 

iii. There has been no amount to be transferred to the Investor Education and Protection Fund by the 
Company. 

For VAG & COMPANY 
CHARTEREDACCOUNTANTS 

(Registration No. 003014C) 
PLACE : KOTA 
DATED : 15/06/2020 Sd/- 
UDlN 20409781AAAABE1639 

CA ARPlT JAIN 
(PARTNER) 

Membership No. 409781 
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Ann p e  xur t o t  to th h 

The Annexure referred to in our Independent Auditors' Report to the members of the Company on the 
financial statements for the year ended 31 March 2020, we report that: 

(i) (a) The Company has maintained proper records showing full particulars, including quantitative 
details and situation of fixed assets. 

(h) The Company has a regular programme of physical verification of its fixed assets by which fixed 
assets are verified in a phased manner over a period of three years. In accordance with this 
programme, certain fixed assets were verified during the year and no material discrepancies were 
noticed on such verification. In our opinion, this periodicity of physical verification is reasonable 
having regard to the size of the Company and the nature of its assets. 

(c) There are no immovable property in the name of company. Hence question of title deeds in the name 
of company does not arise. 

(ii) Based on the audit procedures and explanation given by the management there was no 
transactions held during the whole year of purchases and sales. Further there was no opening and 
closing inventory held by the company. Therefore clause 2 of the order is not applicable to the 
company. 

(iii] [a) The Company has not granted loans to parties covered in the register maintained under section 189 
of the Companies Act, 2013 I'the Act']. Further the company has given capital advance to one 
related pa&. (Also refer ~ o i n t ~ o  8 in notes to accounts and significant accounting policies). 

bl In the case of the loans manted to the related oartv listed in the reeister maintained under section . , " . . - 
189 of the Act, the borrowers have been remlar in the payment of the interest as stipulated. The 
terms of arrangements do not stipulate any repayment-sfhedule and the loans are repayable on 
demand. Accordingly, paragraph 3(iii)(b) of the Order is not applicable to the Company in respect 
of repayment of the principal amount 

(c) There are no overdue amounts of more than rupees one lakh in respect of the loans granted to the 
bodies corporate listed in the register maintained under section 189 of the Act 

(iv) In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the company has 
complied with the provisions of section 185and 186 of the companies act, 2013 in respect of loans. 
Invechnents, guarantees and cecurlty. 

Ivl The Comoanv has not accented anv deoo~its  from the ~ u b l ~ c  . , . . 
[vil The central Government hes not prescribed the mainienance of cost records under section 148(1) . . 

of the Act, for any of the activitieshone by the Company. 
lviil la) Accordine to the information and exolanations eiven to us and on the basis of our examination of , ~~, .~~, ~~~ - - 

the records of the Company, amounts deducted/ accrued in the books of account in respect of 
undisputed statutory dues including provident fund, income tax, sales tax, wealth tax  service tax, 
duty of customs, value added tax cess and other material statutory dues have been regularly 
deposited during the year by the Company with the appropriate authorities. As explained to us, the 
Company did not have any dues on account of employees' state insurance and duty of excise. 
According to the information and explanations given to us, no undisputed amounts payable in 
respect of provident fund, income tax, sales tax, wealth tax, senice tax, duty of customs, value 
added tax, cessand other material statutory dues were in 
arrears as a t  31  March 2020 for a period of more than six months from the date they became 
payable. 

(b) According to the information and explanations given to us, there are no material dues of wealth 
tax, duty of customs and cess which have not been deposited with the appropriate authorities on 
account of any dispute. 

(viii) In our opinion and according to the information and explanation given to us, the company has not 
defaulted in the repayment of dues to hanks. The company has not taken any loan either form 
financial institutions or form government and has not issued any debentures. 

(ix) Based upon the audit procedures performed and the information and explanation given by the 
management, the company has not raised money by way of initial public offer or further public 
offer including debt instrument and term loans. Accordingly the provisions of clause 3(ix) of the 
order are not applicable to the company and hence not commented upon. 

(x) According to the information and explanations given to us, no material fraud on or  by the Company 
has been noticed or reported during the course of our audit 

40 



(xi) Based upon the audit procedures performed and the information and explanation given by the 
management, the company has paid managerial remuneration in accordance with the requisite 
approvals mandated by the provisions of section 197 read with schedule V to the companies ac t  

(xii) In our opinion the company is not a Nidhi company, therefore the provisions of clause 4(xii) of 
the order are not applicable to the company. 

(xiii) In our opinion, all transactions with the related parties are in compliance with section 177 and 188 
of the Companies act 2013. And the details have been disclosed in the financial statements as 
required by the applicable accounting standards. 

(xiv) Based upon the audit procedures performed and the information and explanations given 
by the management the company has not made any preferential allotment or private 
Placement of shares or  fully or  partly convertible debentures during the year under review. 
Accordingly the provisions of clause 3(xiv) of the order are not applicable to the company. 

(xv) Based upon the audit procedures performed and the information and explanations given 
by the management, the company has not entered into any non cash transactions with 
directon or persons connected with him. 

(mi) In our opinion the company is not required to be registered under section 45 IA of the 
Reserve bank of India act.1934. 

PLACE : KOTA 
DATED : 15/06/2020 

For VAC & COMPANY 
CHARTEREDACCOUNTANTS 

(Registration No. 003014C) 

CA ARPIT ]Am 
(PARTNER) 

Membership No. 409781 



"Annexure B" to the Independent Auditor's Report of even date on the Standalone Financial 
Statements of Chambal breweries and distilleries limited 
Report on the lnternal Financial Controls under Clause (1) of Sub-section 3 of Section 143 of the  
Companies Act, 2013 ("the Act") 

We have audited the internal financial controls over financial reporting Chambal breweries and 
distilleries limited ["thecompany") as of March 31,2020 in conjunction with our audit of the standalone 
financial statements of the Company for the year ended on that date. 

Managemenis Responsibility for Internal Financial Controls 
The Company's management is responsible for establishing and maintaining internal financial controls 
based on the internal control over financial reportinn criteria established by the Company considerinn the 
essential components of internal control stated in the-~uidance Note on ~ u d i t  of internal Financial ~o<trols 
over Financial Reoortine issued bv the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India. These responsibilities " 
include the design, implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial controls that were 
operating effectively for ensuring the orderly and efficient conduct of its business, including adherence to 
company's policies, the safeguarding of its assets, the prevention and detection of h.auds and errors, the 
accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, and the timely preparation of reliable financial 
information, as required under the Companies Act, 2013. 

Auditors' Responsibility 
Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the Company's internal financial controls over financial 
reporting based on our audit We conducted our audit in accordance with the Guidance Note on Audit of 
lnternal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting (the "Guidance Note") and the Standards on Auditing. 
issued by ICAI and deemed to he prescribed under section 143(10) of the Companies Act, 2013, to the 
extent applicable to an audit of internal financial controls, both applicable to an audit of lnternal Financial 
Controls and, both issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India. Those Standards and the 
Guidance Note require that we comply with ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain 
reasonable assurance about whether adequate internal financial controls over financial reporting was 
established and maintained and if such controls operated effectively in all material respects. 

Our audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy of the internal 
financial controls system over financial reporting and their operating effectiveness. Our audit of internal 
financial controls over financial reporting included obtaining an understanding of internal financial 
controls over financial reporting, assessing the risk that a material weakness exists, and testing and 
evaluating the design and operating effectiveness of internal control hased on the assessed risk. The 
procedures selected depend on the auditor's judgement, including the assessment of the risks of material 
misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or error. 

We helleve that the audlt ev~dence we have ohtalned 1s suficlent andappropnate to prov~de a bas~s fur our 
aud~ t  oplnlon un the Companfs Internal financlal control5 system over financlal reporting 

Meaning of lnternal Financial Contmls Over Financial Reporting 
A company's internal financial control over financial reporting is a process designed to provide reasonable 
assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the preparation of financial statements for 
external purposes in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles. A company's internal 
financial control over financial reporting includes those policies and procedures that (1) pertain to the 
maintenance of records that, in reasonable detail, accurately and fairly reflect the transactions and 
dispositions of the assets of the company; (2) provide reasonable assurance that transactions are recorded 
as necessary to permit preparation of financial statements in accordance with generally accepted 
accounting principles, and that receipts and expenditures of the company are being made only in 
accordance with authorisations of management and directors of the company; and (3) provide reasonable 
assurance regarding prevention or timely detection of unauthorised acquisition, use, or disposition of the 
company's assets that could have a material effect on the financial statements. 

Inherent Limitations of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting 
Because of the inherent limitations of internal financial controls over financial reporting, including the 
possibility of collusion or improper management override of controls, material misstatements due to error 
or fraud may occur and not be detected. Also, projections of any evaluation of the internal financial controls 
over financial reporting to future periods are subject to the risk that the internal financial control over 
financial reporting may become inadequate because of changes in conditions, or that the degree of 
compliance with the policies or procedures may deteriorate. 
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Opinion 
In our opinion, the Company has, in all material respects, an adequate internal financial controls system 
over financial reporting and such internal financial controls over financial reporting were operating 
effectively as a t  March 31,2020, based on the internal control over financial reporting criteria established 
by the Company considering the essential components of internal control stated jn the Guidance Note on 
Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered 
Accountants of India. 

PLACE : KOTA 
DATED : 15/06/2020 

For VAG &COMPANY 
CHARTEREDACCOUNTANTS 

(Registration No. 003014C) 

Sd/- 

CA ARPIT JAlN 
(PARTNER) 

Membership No. 409781 



CHAMBAL BREWERIES & DISTILLERIES LIMITED 
Balance Sheet as at 31 St M a r c h ,  2020 

multy 
(a) Equity sh- capital 
(b) Other equity I r e 8 . ~ ~  and surplus 

Total equity 
No-urmnt U.blUtla 

l ASSETS 
Non-oUmN as& 
(a) Property, plant and ~quipmmt 
(b) Invesrmat p m p y  
( c )  Capital work-in-prognss 
(d) Intangible assets 
(e) Financial asso* 

(i) lnvesmmfs 
(ii) Loans 
(iii) Other furanoial as& 
(0 Cumnt tax assets (Net) 
(s) Other no-urrent aspets 

Totml non-current lssets 

C ~ ~ m e n t  8ss.N 
(a) lnvonrories 
(b) Financial a m  

(i) InvssmMts 
(ii) Trade receivables 

(iii) Cash and cash equivafmts 
(iv) Baok balances other than (iii) &ve 
(v) 

(5) Other cumnt 
Total current 
Total assets 

w- w- 
Raj Kunar lain CS Lalit Modi 

(Director) (Company Wntary) 

Notes 

1 

2 
3 
4 

5 

6 

7 
8 
9 

I0 
I I 

(a) Financial liabilities 
(i) Borrowings 
(ii) Other financial liabilities 

(b) Provisions 
(E) Deferred tax liabilitiss(Ncf) 

Total .on-current U.blUtlea 
C u m n t  UmblUtla 

(a) Financial Liabilities 
(i) Borrowings 
(ii) Tladc payablos 
(iii) Other financial liabilities 
(b) Provisions 
(e) Other currmt liabilities 

Toul current 1l.bUines 
Total IimbiUties 
Total equity .ad IhWlUea 

As a t  31.03.2020 

1 19907.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

0.00 
0.00 

700000.00 
0.00 

39216792.00 
40036699.00 

0.00 

0.00 
688627.92 

0.00 
0.00 

208459.00 
897086.92 

40933785.92 

See accompanying n- m the Standel- Finmcial Statements 
In tcmu of our -rt attached For and on behalf of Uls Board of D i d  
Si-ed in terms of our report of wen date annexed 
For VAG & Company For and on behalf of Board of Wecton 

Firm's Regi8trmtlon No. 003014C Ch8mb.l Brewel" and Distillcrln Llmited 

Chartosd Accountants 
Sdi- Sdl- 

parasram mamruvli Vinod Jhamnani 

W- (Mg.Di-tor) ( CFO ) 
CA Arpit Jain 

14 
15 
16 
17 

18 
19 
20 
21 
22 

(In Rs.) 

As a t  31.03.2019 

119~7 .00  
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

0.00 
0.00 

700000.00 
0.00 

100965417.00 
101 785324.00 

0.00 

0.00 
307818.42 

0.00 
0.00 

172701 .OO 
480519.42 - 

102265843.42 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

123595.00 
0.00 

123595.00 
123595.00 

40933785.92 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

43092.00 
0.00 

43092.00 
43092.00 

102265843.42 



CHAMBAL BREWERIES AND DISTILLERIES LIMITED 
Statement of Profit l a d  low opto 31.03.2020 

I Revenue horn opemtlons 
11 Other l n m m  
In T U ~ I  ~ncvme 

cost of materiak mnwmed1Purchase of St& In Tnde 

Changer In inventolks of finished goods, work-ln-pmg- and Stock-In-Tmde 

(la Rr 

Empbyee beneRt expenre 
Financial msk 
Depmclatlon and m r t l ~ o n  expense 
Other expenses 
~ o b l  expemn 

v mnt m m  naotlonal I t em and tax (111-Nl 
vl Erccptlonal ltem(8alance written omrefer nnes m acmvna 14 
vll PdIDRV(bs) before tax (V-vll 

v ~ r  cndd 
31.032019 

vlrl Tax expensel benab 
(1) a n e n t  lnumeTax 

(2) ~nmme   ax Mrelgn 
(3) Dekmd tar (ASsetslUaMlW 
(4) Income Tax Expenses Earlbr Yeam 
n  LOSS) for the year aRer tax 

I I I 

Ie,r.nd.d 
31mmzo Partkulan 

x RDmJ(Lw) horn the d l m n u l n g  opmtbn 
mfit/(Loss) hom the dlsmrmnulng (fixed &) 

Tax expenW(credn) of dlsmntlnulng operation 
PmRV(LD5r) horn the dl~ontlnulng operation (aftertax) 
XI PmRt for the year 
MI Other Comprehens4ve Inmme 
A I) Items that will nd be rrclaalfied to p d t  a Ion 

a] Re-measurements d the defined beneRt plans 
b) Equity instmrnents through Other cornprrhenslve l n m  

Ip Income tax ~ l a t l n g  to items that will not be wlasslfied to PmRt or l S S  
Tom1 

MOO. 
NO 

(a) me ellgflve pornon of gains and loa on hedging instruments 
(b) Changr; In Foi-elgn C v m n q  Monetaly ltm tmnslatlon dlmnrce 

acmunt(FCMlTDA1 

Si&ficam A d g  Policies and Nofca to the fnancial WItmwWs 
Simedintamsofour~of~codetcanmxed 

Tom1 (.I 
T m l  Other comprehensive lnmme I (I=) (A+B) 
wll Totslmmprshenska hmms 1 (Wl 
Earning per equw sham: 

(11 easic 
(2) Diluted 

Sdl- 
CA Arpit lain 
Partner 
M.Na 409781 
P b  : Kota 
Dsed : 15/06/2020 

For and on behdfdBard of DinetDn 
Cbmmbal Breweries and Dirtllkrl- Limited 

0.00 
0.00 

-61412560.50 

0.00 
0.00 

sd/- Id/- 
Peraarnmlhmma Vincdmnmnani 

( M g . W )  (CFO) 

Sdl- SU- 
Raj K m  lain CS Lalit Mali 

(D-1 CaopsnySsntarV 

0.00 
0.00 

-15655082.87 

-2.09 
-2.W 



CHAMBAL BREWERIES & DISTILLERIES LIMITED 
NOTES ANNEXED TO AND FORMING PART OF TEE BALANCE SHEET 

AS AT 31st March, 2020 

Bm.4 
(In hl 

Aaurnulated Depreciation and lrnpirmmt I 

Deduction 
As At 31A3.M19 
Addition 
Deduction 
h a t  3 1 m 2 m  

M A m q u l p ~  

1299wo.m 

RrHcularr 
cmyoermed mrt 
Ar At 31.033MB 
Addition 

U030W.W 

W3WO.W 

&per d u l e  iI o f m p n i e s  ad 2013, th. m(ul I* of all h a  aaaetr hss been m, Hence d e p ~ W h P  ceased I0 be charged. WDVlCaWng 
valw shavm as on 31R312MO is residual valua(5% of cost) assumed as per amp* ad 2013. 

Tangibles Total 

m . w  

RcMgembr 

U08W0.W 

Colnputer 

13Orn.W 

494W93.W 

4940093.W 

494CO93.W 

ClnynlVl lW 
k at31.03.2020 
kat31.03.2019 
As at 31.03.2018 
u&l LifeoftheAsretr(Vean) 
Method of depreciation 

Fumitunand R M n r  

1 2 S r n . W  

1ZoBOOO.W 

U08MIO.W 

1239495.03 

1239495.W 

1239495.W 

1249999.00 

1249999.00 

1249994.W 

l.W 
1.W 
1.m 

5 
WDV 

U50003.W 

U 5 r n . W  

11476W.W 

1147MX).W 

11476W.W 

Ar d3LQ3.2OlU 
depreciation expenses 
Deduction 
Ar d 31.03M9 
depreciation expenses 
Deduction 
Arat 3l.M.ZOZO 

1302999.W 

U02999.W 

1302999.W 

M14M.M 
M14M.W 
M14M.W 

10.03 
WDV 

1299W0.W 

1299W0.m 

5 m . W  

5 m . m  

l.W 
1.00 
1.m 

10.00 
WDV 

59505.W 
59505.W 
59505.00 

5.03 
W DV 

119907.W 
119907.W 
119907.W 



CHAMBAL BREWERIES & DISTILLERIES LIMITED 
NOTES ANNEXED TO AND FORMING PART OF THE BALANCE SHEET 

AS AT 31St March, 2020 

Investments (non current) Note-2 
I I AS at 31.03.20201 

Particular 
Investment in eauitv investments 

Ordinary Share (Fully paid up) 

llnvestment in Subsidiaries( Unquoted)( At cost or deemed cost) 
I I I 

Investment in Government securities (nnqnoted) 

Grand Total 

In Rr. 

0.00 

In Rs. 

0.00 

0.00 0.00 

Unquoted 
Aggregated carrying value 
Investment at cosffdeemed cost 
Investment at Amortized Cost 
Investment at Fair Value through Other Comprehensive Income 

Unsecured, Considered good unless otherwise stated 
(i) To Subsidiaries 
(ii) To Joint VenturedAssociates 

Loans (nnsecnred) Note-3 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

As at 
31.03.2019 Particulars 

(iii) Others 

I I 

As at 
31.03.2020 

I 
0.001 0.00 



CHAMBAL BREWERIES & DISTILLERIES LIMITED 
NOTES ANNEXED TO AND FORMING PART OF THE BALANCE SHEET 

AS AT 31St March, 2020 

I Security Deposits I 700000.00( 
7MXW0.00 

Other financial As- Note-4 

/capital Advance to Related Party I 

Particulars 

Inventorv (at lower of cost and nzt rclisable vahe) N 
I 1 AS at1 

As at 
31.03.2020 

There is further capital w m d n m t  towards above purchase of 
land as explained by the management of the company) 
Others Loans and Advances 
Other(including amount deposited with Govt. authority 

As at 
31.03.2019 

19558792.00 
0.00 

39216792.00 

Tmde Receivable Note -7 

81307417.00 
0.00 

100%5417.00 

Par tku lm 
(Unsecured wnsidered good except to the extent stated) 
Outstanding for a period exceeding 6 months from the date they an 
due for paymnt 
Considered Good 
Considerd Doubtfull 
Other debtors 
Considered Good 

As at 
31.032020 

0.00 

0.00 

As at  
31.03.2019 

0.00 

0.00 



CHAMBAL BREWERIES & DISTILLERIES LIMITED 
NOTES ANNEXED TO AND FORMING PART OF THE BALANCE SHEET 

AS AT 31% March. 2020 

Cash and Cash eunivdents Note -8 
As at 

31.032019 

185613.02 

0.00 

122205.4 
307818.42 

Partblan 

Balances with Bmkn 
On C m t  Account 

On Term Deposit accounts with maturity less then 3 months 
at inception 

Cash in Hacd 

Asat 
31.033020 

193922.52 

0.00 

494705.40 
688627.92 

Note -9 
As at 

31.03.2019 

0.00 

0.00 
0.00 

0.00 
0.00 

Note -10 
As at 

31.03.2019 

0.00 
0.00 

0.00 

Bank Balances Other than cash and cash qahr.lenh 

PamcUlarr 
In term deposit acconnt 
With maturity more than 3 mooths but less than 12 months 
at inception 

With maturity more than 12 months at inception 

h u n t  disclosed under other Financial Assets Won Cmrmt) 

p a l l s  

Particulan 
(Unsecwed, Considered good unless 0th- stated) 
Loans and AdvancrJ 
(i) To Subsidiary 
(ii) Others 

k a t  
31.033020 

0.00 

0.00 
0.00 

0.00 
0.00 

k at 
31.033020 

0.00 
0.00 

0.00 

Other Cumnt a~sets Note -11 
As at 

31.03.2019 
0.00 

130398.00 
42303.00 

Particulars 
Advances recoverable in cash or or in kind 
or for value to be received 
TDS on Interest 
Tax Payment (net of provision of cumnt tax) 

Asai 
31.03.2020 
39263.00 

169196.00 
0.00 



CHAMBAL BREWERIES & DISTILLERIES LIMITED 
NOTES ANNEXED TO AND F O W G  PART OF THE BALANCE SEEET 

AS AT 31st March 2020 

AVTHORlSED 
1.00,W.WO Equity Share MRs.101- each 

ISSUEDSUBXRIMD AND PAID UP 

74.88.758 Equity Share Of Rs.lO/- each 

Total 

Partlmlarr 

SHARE CAPITAL; 

(1) The Company has a sin& dass of equity shares having a par value of Rs lo/- Each shareholder is ellgiblefor one wte per share 
held. The dividend proposed by the hard of Directon,if any is subject mthe approval of the shareholders. In tk event of 
liquidation, the equity shareholders are eligible to receive the remaining arrcfr of the Company after distribution of all 
preferential amounts, in proportion to their shareholding. 

(2) Details ofshare holders holding more than 5 % equityshares as at 31.03.2020 

w 
313lI202Q 

(us.) 

sham nolder No. of share 31.03.20M Owmuship Interest% No. ofshare 3103.2019 Olwnmhlp lmrest % 

1 Panrram lhammnl 563639 7 3% 563639 7..53% 

nmres as at 

31.03.2019 

(Us.) 

As per the remrds of the company including its register of share holdw/members and other declaration received from share 

holderr regarding benificial interest, the above share holding represents both legal and benficial ownership of shares. 

and 10% aaount -17848268.58 -2193185.71 

Profitfloss for theyear 
Closing balanceof Proffland loss account 

2 d h c r m m ~ i n m n  
Re measunnents ofthe net defined benefit plans 
Equity instruments through other comprehensive income 

3 0 m c r r r m  
Share premium 

TOTAL 

45183440 
-3.Ul77389.08 

45183440 
27335171.42 



CBAMBAL BREWERIES & DISTILLERIES LIMlTJiD 
NOTES ANNEXED TO AND F O W G  PART OF THE BALANCE SAEET 

AS AT 31St March 2020 

Nan Banking Flmnce Crmpm*r 

cr Corpome Depmite 

Income Tare8 

0th"Rs"d.I IhW Nee ls 
I 3 1 . 0 ) ~ ~  31S3,20~I 31032mO 

Indian companies ere subje3 m Indian inmme tax on a standalone baris. Each d l y  is aslesscd m tar on taxable pmfits determined for each fed year 
bemnning on April I and ending on March 31. For each fiscal year, the mpeaive mtlties' pmfit w loss is subjst to the h i e  ofthe nylar income tax . . 

mthe minimum & G i v e  tar ("MAT?, 

C m  Mat". 

B!m 

SfaNmw i n m e  taxes are assessed based on badrprofits amwed under gennaliy accepted ~ n g ~ n c i p l ~  in India adjluted in acmrdaoa with Ulc 
provlrtmr 01 the (Indoan) l n m c  tar 4c1, 1901 Such ad~umcnu gcnmll\ =late to dcprcoittlvn of  fixed a?sctr, d~rallowanrm afvrtam powrtons and 
accruals. dedumon for tax hal!dap. lhc w.oRofmx h~rer and dqrrma~an m e d  f m a r d  and rmmml hdil cnrlq StaNlory mmme tax IS charged at 

NonUlrrm 

25% a surcharge and education eess. MAT is assessed on book profits adjusted for c e d n  items as compared lo the adjvsbnents followed for assessing 
regular income tax under normal provisions. 

NonUlrrm 



CEAMBAL BREWERIES & DISTILLERIES LIMITED 
NOTES ANNEXED TO AND FORMING PARTOFTHE BALANCE S W E T  

AS AT 31 St March 2020 

lDdcned ta a w l  brlma rr m 31st mardl I ow( o.m( 

- 
Wm 17 

P.mcllr 
Deffered Dr ublrw 

Totll 
D e f m  D. &set5 

Non anent L-nr md Mvsncermrvbrldiw 
Nmumnt  Lmnr and*dnncertolointVmture 

Ds3hm - 

b," 

31.0120m 

ow 

0.00 

b," 

31.01.2019 

om 

0.w 

b, n 
31.01.2019 
2aoo.m 
2mz.m 

om 
um2.m - 

M*u*r 
Audit fee-bk 
salawand - PIYlbk 
P&lon for incame tax 

bs.4 
9mUa0 

m . m  
73595.w 

om 
u3595.w 



CRAMBAL BREWERIES AND DISTILLERIES LIMITED 
NOTES ANNEXED TO AND FORMING PART OF THE STATEMENT OF PROFIT 

AND LOSS FOR THE YEAR ENDED ON 31ST MARCH 2020 

Revenue From Owrations Note- 23 
[particulars I 2019-201 2018-191 

Partlculam of Sales o f  Products 
Total 

Sale of Products 
&le of Setv im 

WHER INCOME 
lparticulars I 

Note- 24 
2019-201 2018-191 

(us.) 

llnterest income earned on financial assets I 1433230.001 1303980.001 

(us.) 

Total 

Opening Stock 
Add : Purchases including accessories,boughtout item I semi 
finished (including Goods in Transit 

Cost of Material Consumed Note - 25 

Less: Sale of Raw Materiai 

Less : Closing Stock 

I 

Imported 
Indigenous 

1433230.00 

2018-19 

Ib.) 
Particulars 

1303980.00 

I 

2019-20 

(us.) 

I 

Particulars of the Mate- 
0.00 0.00 



CEIAMBAL BREWERIES AND DISTILLERIES LIMITED 
NOTES ANNEXED TO AND FORMING PART OF THE STATEMENT OF PROFIT 

AM) LOSS FOR THE YEAR ENDED ON 31ST MARCH 2020 

Finished Goods 

Finished Goads 

INCREASE (DECREASE) IN INVENTORIES 

Emdwrrsmcmcmenvr Note - 27 
Panic~Iam 

Salarles.Wages,Bonus and Allowances etc. 

2019-20 

In%) 

468WO.W 

)68000.W 

2018-19 

(Rs.) 

442WO.W 

U2ooo.W 

Note - 28 
201519 

(b.)~ 

0.00 

ElMUWam 

gal and professional expenses 
uditor Remuneration 

Particulars 2019-20 

lR%) 

0.00 



CHAMBAL BREWERIES & DISTILLERIES LIMITED 

SCHEDULE FORMING PART OF AUDmED BAUNCE SHEET AS AT MARCH 31,2020 
AND AUDITED PROFIT & LOSS ACCOUNT FOR THE YEAR ENDED ON THAT DATE 

1) Accountin0 convention : 
The Financial statements have been prepared in  accordance with the applicable Indian accounting 
standards SDecified bv the institute of chartered accountants of india and MinistrV of company affairs. 
The ~inanciel statements have also been prepared in accordance with the relevant provisions 
of Companies Act, 2013 

21 Recoonition of Income & Ex~enditure : 
All Income and expenditure items having a mateiral bearing on the financial statements are 
recognised on accrual basis. 
Legal and Allied expenses are provided on accrual 1 payment basis. 

3) Fixed Assets and DeDreciation : 
Fixed assets are stated at cost of acquisition less accumulated depreciation. Direct Cost are 
ca~italised until the asset are ready to be ~ u t  to use. These cost includes fright, installation 
cost. Duties and taxes and other aljocated expenses including finance cost relating to specific 
borrowing incurred during the construction period. 

4) The balance are regrouped, reaaranged wherever necessary for improved disclosure in  the 
Financial statements. 

5 )  Investment 
Not applicable 

61 Gratuitv 1 Retirement Benefits 
Not applicable 

71 Taxation 
i) The Current charge for Income Tax is calculated on assessable profit of the company 

determine under Income Tax Act, 1961. 
ii) The Company accounts for taxes on income to include the effect of timing difference 

in the tax expenses in  the profit & loss account and the deferred tax assets and 
liabilities in the balancesheet in accordance with the Accounting Standard AS 22 

"Accounting for Taxes on Income " issued by The Institute of Chartered Accountants of india, 
(ICAI). The company has evaluated various elements of tax computation to determine whether 
any deferred tax asset or liabilib needs to be recognized. 

8) The Balance in parties accounts are subject to confirmation and reconcilition . In the opinion of the 
management all current and non current assets including loans and advances in the normal 
course of businee would realize the value at least to the extent stated in the Balance sheet. Although company has no 
security against the advance amount, therefore unsecured in nature. 
Presently company is not able to get returns on the major portion of its advances reflected in current and noncurrent 
assets, but management of the company assured that the balance is fully recoverable upto the extent reflected in 
the balance sheet. 



9) Mrro. Small and Medium Enterprises 
There are no Mino.rmaii and Medium enterptises in respect of whom Me Compeny dues are a t a n d i n g  fw 
more than 45 days at the Balance sheet dateThe above information regarding Micm.Smal1 and medium enterptises 
have been determined totheextent such p a w s  have been idenlined on the basis of infromation amiiabie with the 
Company and relied u p  by the audlas. 

10) The company is net involved in its principle o b j e d ~ e  and lhere is na adbiles carried out during ths year. 

11) The Company has onbone repaltable busines segment. 

12) CONTINGENT UABlUTlES ( M me engsm nOl pmvlded for ) 

I I 3131i~020 I 3t.03.20t9 l 

13) RELATED PARTY DISCLOSURES (As 1JentM.d by ma managsrnmt and relied upon by Auditon) 
a) Name of related parties and nature of relationship where contrll exlsts are as under:. 

a) Guarantee given by 8ankers and outstanding 
b) Estimated amount of mmrans remaining io be executed 
on Capital Aaounts and not Pmvided for (net after advanw 
Payment ) 
c) Counter guarantee giwn 

I) Assoclam Compnlss 
1) Rafaslhan Tdematns Ltd 
11) Key Managsment P m a w l  
1) Parasram Jhamnanl 
2) Ra, Kumar Jato 
3) Gqraj Singh 
4) Anupam Garg 
5)Amrlta Mod, 
6)Vlnod Jhamnanl 
Ill) Reiatlve. of Kay Man-ent P-ml 
1) Bharat Jhamnanl 

Nil 

Nil 
Nil 

Sales - 
19658000(58m balmce as o 

Capital advance to Related party i.e Bharat Jhamnani. NIL 31.03.2019 and 31.03.2020) NIL NIL 
Lo~a " , -  ~. I .,a, I ,u,, 5 I h,,, I w,, 

Nil 

Nil 
NII 

T r a n u m n  drnng tna year n t n  relaw partlss I <ell Mansgemen1 P e m n h 3  an, as Jnder - 

n w ~ n c e a  necelwa m r  I ,.,L I ,..,-, ..,L 
. . .. . . .. 

't NIL 1 NIL I NIL I NIL 
on cios~ng date I NIL NIL NIL I NIL 

Equity Shares NIL I I I NIL 

14) ~ a n a g m t  has d d s  to wUe on me baianaes of mm pames in omer loan and advancss amouting Rs Kt 557MX)I- standing since bng 
In me bmb of acmuntr as the amxlnt ant not nnovsrable horn Mem awn after reasonable enims of nxovenl made by Me mmpny.  

Tof . IR.  

Expenditure In Fweign cumncy 
Earnings on Foreign currency 

I I i I 
N s h m  o( T"""clmm 

Signed In terms of our report of even date annexed 

new- d K.r Ma-I 
Pmo"n.1 -cmwd" 

For VAG h Campany 
Firm's Reglmat lon No. 00M14C 
Chartered Accountants 

Kw Ma-l 
P.M"ncl 

sdl- 
CA Arpii Jain 
Partner 
M.No 409781 
Place : KoIa 
Dated : 1510612020 

2020 
Nil 
Nil 

2019 
Nil 
Nil 

For and on behalf of Bwrd of Directors 
Charnbal Breweries and Dlatlllsrlss Limned 

SdC w- 
Parasram Jhamnani Vinod Jhamnani 

(Mg.Diredor) ( CFO ) 

Sdl- Sdl- 
Raj Kumar Jain CS LalR Modi 

(Directw) (Campany Secretary) 



CHAMBAL BREWERIES DlSTlLLlERlES LIMITED 
CASH now STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR ENDED 3 1 ~ ~  MARCH. 2020 

For  VAG & Company 
Nnds  Regimaf lon  No. 0 0 3 0 1 K  
Chartered Accountants 

PARnCUURS 

'Net Profit before Tax 

'Depreciation 
'Loss on sales of Fixed Assets 
Profit/Loss on sales of Investments 

'Dividend Income/ Interest Income 
'Interest Expenses 
'Operating Profit before Working Capital changes 

shon term loan and advances 
Trade rereivables/other current assets 
Current liabilities/ expenses payable 

'Cash generated from Operation 
Less : 

'Taxer Paid 

Net Cash fmm OpcratingActivitics 

'Purchase of Fixed Assets / Capital Evendimre 
'Sale of fixed Assets 
'Purchase/ Sale of lnvemncnts 

Loans and advances 
innrest Received 
'Net Cash fmm Investing Activities 

'Repayment of LongTerm Loan 
'Short Term borrowings 
'Dividend Paid 
'Interen Expenses 
'Net Cash fmm Financing Artivities 

Net decrease in cash & cash Equlvaientr (A+B+C) 
Opening Balanceof Cash & Cash Equivalents 
Closing Balance ofCash &Cash Equivalents 

Sd/- 
CA Arpit lain 
Partner 
M.No 409781 
Place : Kota 
Dated : 15/06/2020 

For  a n d  o n  behalf of Board of  Directors 
Chambal Breweries a n d  Distilleries Limlted 

ArAt31-03-2020 
m b.1 

144439.50 

(1,433,230.00) 

(1288791) 

-35758.00 
80503.00 

(1244046) 

(1244046) 

191.625.00 
1,433.230.00 

380810 
307819 
688628 

Sd/- Sd/- 
Parasram lhamnani Vinod Jhamnani 

(Mg.Director] ( CFO ) 

AS At 31-03-2019 
(In b.) 

123.220.28 

(1,303,980.00) 

(1180760) 

(36.326) 
(180.767) 

(1397853) 

(1397853) 

(302.982.00) 
1,303,980.00 

(396855) 
704674 
307819 

Sd/- w- 
Raj Kumar Jain CS Lalit Modi 

(Director) (Company Secretary) 
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ATTENDANCE SLIP 

Joint shareholders may obtain additional slip at venue of the meeting. 

I hereby record my Presence a t  the 35th Annual 
General Meeting of the company being held at 
Registered Office of the Company a t  A-7 Shopping 
Centre, Kota (Raj.) on Friday, the 25th Day of 
September, 2020 a t  12.00 P.M 

Folio/DP/ Client Id 1 
I 

Shareholders/Proxy holders are requested to bring the attendance slip with them duly completed when 
they come to the meeting and hand it over at the gate after affixing signature on it. 

Name Of Proxy (To be filled by the proxy who 
attends instead of the member.) 

I I 

Notes: 

Signature of Shareholder/proxy 

1. Please fill up this attendance slip and hand it over a t  the entrance of the meeting hall after affixing 
signature on i t  

2. In the case of joint holders, the signature of any one holder will be sufficient, but names of all the 
joint holders should be stated. 

Book Post 

If undelivered please return to: 

Chambal Breweries and Distilleries Limited 
A-7 Shopping Centre, Kota (Rajasthan) 



Form No. MCT-11 
PROXY FORM 

[Pursuant to Sectlon 105(6) of the Companles Act, 2013 and Rule 19P) 
Of the Companies (Management and Admlntstntion) Rules, 20141 

CIN: L99999R11985PLCO46460 
Name of the company: Chambal Breweries And Distilleries Limited 
Registered office: A-7 Shopping Centre, Kota, 324007 [Rajasthan) 

Name of the Member@) 
Registered address 
E-mail ID 
Folio No. / Cllent ID 
DP ID: 
I/We, being the Member(s) of ..................... shares of the above named Company, hereby appoint 

................................................................................................................. 1 Name: 
Address: .................................................................................................................. 
E-mail ID: ................................................................................................................... . . Signature .................................................................................................................. or falling him/her 

2. Name: ................................................................................................................... 
Address: ................................................................................................................... 
E-mail ID: ................................................................................................................... . . Signature ............................................................................................................. or fa~llng himber 

3. Name: ................................................................................................................. - 
Address: ................................................................................................................... 
E-mail ID: ........................... .. .................................................................................... 
Signature ................................................................................................................... 

As my /our proxy to attend and vote (on a poll) for me/us and on my/ our behalf at the 35'" Annual General 
Meeting of the Company, to be held on Friday, the 25th Day of September, 2020 at 12.00 P.M at the 
Registered Office of the Company at  A-7 Shopping Centre. Kota (Raj.) and at any adjournment thereof in 
respect of such resolutions as are indicated below: 

...................................... ................................ Signed this Day of 2020. 
Signature of shareholder 
Signature of proxy holder(s) .................................. 

Revenue 

against' 

Note : 

FOP Reso. No. 

1 

2 

3 

1. This form of proxy in order to be effective should by duly completed and deposited at  the Registered 
office of the Company, not less than 48 before the commencement of the Meeting. 

2. This is only optional, please put a "J" in the appropriate columns agalnst the resolutions 
Indicated in the Box. If you leave the'fof or  'againsf columns blank against any o r  all the 
resolutions, your proxy will be entitled to vote in manner as he/ he thinks appropriate. 

Description 

To adopt the Audited Flnandal Statements of the Company for the year 
ended on March 31.2020, together with the reports of the Auditon and 
the Board of Directors thereon 
To appoint a Director in place of Ms. Amrlta Modi (DIN:07761166), who 
retires by rotation and being eligible, offers herself for re-appoinbnent 
To appoint Mr. Anmol Jindal (DIN: 07618593) as an Independent Director 
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